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I. INTRODUCTION

Batangas State University (BatStateU), since its declaration in 2022 as The National Engineering
University under Republic Act No. 11694 has become a national institution with a greater public
obligation to fulfill. As such, the University is committed to making significant contributions to
national development through prudent management of public funds, fiscal discipline and promotion of
long-term financial sustainability.

Preparatory thereto, the University adopted decentralized processes through implementation of the
Revised Organizational Structure, Management Processes and Procedures (ROSMPP) in 2021. It aims
to widen the participation of the Constituent Campuses (CCs) in decision-making while increasing
responsibility and accountability of campuses and its management. They are also expected to deliver
their services more efficiently and effectively, and perform their functions with prudence and greater
productivity.

The Financial Operations Manual outlines the system and procedures of the University’s financial
operations and other related management practices in budgeting, accounting and cash management, as
well as in financial forecasting and data analysis.

It is developed to ensure sound fiscal management and compliance with all legal, statutory, and ethical
obligations of the University as provided for by existing laws, rules, and regulations promulgated by
government regulatory agencies, particularly the Commission on Audit (COA) and the Department of
Budget and Management (DBM).

A. LEGAL BASES

Republic Act No. 11694 otherwise known as An Act Declaring The Batangas State University As
The National Engineering University And Appropriating Funds Therefor, provides the authority of
the Board of Regents, among others, to wit:

“Sec. 15. Power and Duties of the Board

X X X

(i) Fix the tuition fees and other necessary school charges as the Board may deem
proper to impose, after due consultation with the students concerned.

Such fees and charges, including government support and other income generated by
the BatStateU, shall constitute its special trust funds, and shall be deposited in any
authorized government depository bank. All interest shall accrue therefrom shall form
part of the same funds for the use of the BatStateU.

X X X any income generated and collected by the BatStateU or by its subsidiaries, as
well as from the operation of auxiliary services and land grants, shall be retained by
the BatStateU and may be disbursed by the Board for instruction, research, extension
services or other programs or projects of the BatStateU; for the professional growth
and development, health, welfare, and other benefits of the students, faculty members
and administrative personnel; for the acquisition, construction, maintenance and
repair of needed instructional and auxiliary facilities, equipment, building and other
infrastructures; development of economic assets, and for expenses necessary for the
attainment of its purpose under its approved program of expenditures.”

Republic Act No. 10931 otherwise known as the Universal Access to Quality Tertiary Education
Act,

“Sec. 4. Free Higher Education in SUCs and LUCs.

xxx”
Provided finally, that the amount required to implement the free tuition and other school
fees in SUCs and LUCs shall be determined by the respective governing boards of the
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SUCs and LUCs based on the projected number of enrollees for each academic year,
which shall be the primary factor in computing the annual proposed budget of SUCs, in
the case of LUCs, the CHED for such purpose. This shall in turn serve as the baseline
during the preparation of the annual National Expenditure Program (NEP) by the
Department of Budget and Management (DBM).”

Revised Organizational Structure, Management Processes and Procedures (ROSMPP)
approved through Board Resolution No. 172, s. 2020 which aims to strengthen and empower its
campuses through the delegation and delineation of authorities, and the redesign of its
organizational structure in order to promote shared decision-making, and a higher sense of
accountability and responsibilities.

General Appropriations Act which provides the annual budget of the University from the National
Government for Personnel Services (PS), Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE),
and Capital Outlays (CO).

Various DBM, COA, CHED and CSC Circulars and other issuances which serve as guidelines
in the allocation, utilization, and disbursement of funds

B. SCOPE AND COVERAGE

This Financial Operations Manual covers the financial operations and transactions of the Central
Administration and its Constituent Campuses.

C. OBJECTIVE

The Manual aims to provide a definitive source of policies and procedures governing the strategic
allocation, utilization and disbursements of the University’s funds, custody of financial resources,
and accounting and financial reporting.

Specifically, it intends to:

1. Ensure the University’s strong financial position and sound financial performance.

2. Ensure compliance with the laws, rules and regulations in financial transactions, promulgated
by the government regulatory agencies such as COA and DBM, and applicable standards such
as International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS);

3. Ensure strict adherence to the documentary requirements relative to key financial processes;
and

4. Guide all stakeholders in the financial processes of the University.
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Il. ACRONYMS AND DEFINITION OF TERMS

A. ACRONYMS

ACIC
ADA
AGDB
ARTA
ATM
BAC
BFAR
BIR
BOR/T
BTr
BUR
CDJ
CDR
CHED
CkADADRec
CoO
COA
CRJ
CRReg
CTC
DBM
DTE
DV
EO
FabLab
FS
GAA
GJ

Advice of Checks Issued and Cancelled
Authority to Debit Account

Authorized Government Depository Bank
Anti-Red Tape Act

Automated Teller Machine

Bids and Awards Committee

Budget and Financial Accountability Reports
Bureau of Internal Revenue

Board of Regents/Trustees

Bureau of the Treasury

Budget Utilization Rate

Cash Disbursement Journal

Cash Disbursement Records

Commission on Higher Education

Checks and Advices to Debit Account Disbursements Record
Capital Outlay

Commission on Audit

Cash Receipts Journal

Cash Receipts Register

Certified True Copy

Department of Budget and Management
Daily Travel Expenses

Disbursement VVoucher

Executive Order

Fabrication Laboratory

Financial Statements

General Appropriation Act

General Journal

General Ledger

Government Service Insurance System
Home Development Mutual Fund

High Yield Savings Account

Inspection and Acceptance Report

Internally Generated Income

Income Generating Projects

International Public Sector Accounting Standards
International Standards Organization

Index of Payment

Itinerary of Travel

Journal Entry VVoucher

Knowledge, Innovation, Science and Technology
Land Bank of the Philippines

List of Due and Demandable Accounts Payable
Liquidation Report

Monthly Disbursement Program

Modified Disbursement Scheme
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenditures
National Archives of the Philippines
National Budget Circular

Notice of Cash Allocation

National Expenditure Program

Online Collection
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OPCR Office Performance Commitment and Review

OR Official Receipt

PCF Petty Cash Fund

PCFC Petty Cash Fund Custodian

PCV Petty Cash Voucher

PPE Property, Plant and Equipment

PPMP Project Procurement Management Plan

PRE Program of Receipts and Expenditure

PS Personnel Services

QPRO Quarterly Reports of Operation

RAAF Report of Accountability for Accountable Forms

RADAI Report of Authority to Debit Account Issued

RCA Revised Chart of Accounts

RCD Report of Collections and Deposit

RCI Report of Checks Issued

RPPCV Report of Paid Petty Cash VVouchers

RTF Regular Trust Fund

SAAODB Statement of Appropriations, Allotment, Obligations, Disbursements and
Balances

SCBAA Statement Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

SFP Statement of Financial Position

SAAODBOE Statement of Appropriations, Allotment, Obligations, Disbursements and
Balances by Object of Expenditures

SABUDB Summary of Approved Budget, Utilizations, Disbursement and Balances

SABUDBOE Summary of Approved Budget, Utilizations, Disbursement and Balances
by Object of Expenditures

SAOB Statement of Allotment, Obligations and Balances

SARO Special Allotment Release Order

SCF Statement of Cash Flow

SCNA/E Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

SFP Statement of Financial Position

SFPer Statement of Financial Performance

SL Subsidiary Ledger

SSA Special Savings Account

STF Special Trust Fund

Sub-ARO Sub-Allotment Release Order

SUCs State Universities and Colleges

TRA Tax Remittance Advice

Wi Work Instruction

WMR Waste Material Report
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B. DEFINITION OF TERMS

Accountable Officer - an officer of any government agency who by the nature of their duties and
responsibilities or participation in the collection/receipt and expenditure/use of government funds

Capital Outlay (CO) - an appropriation for the infrastructure and purchase of goods and services
which extends beyond the fiscal year and adds to the assets of the University.

Cash - refers to money (currency) that is readily available for use. This includes petty cash, cash
on hand and cash in bank.

Cashier - a person in-charge of the receipts, disbursements and custody of funds

Cash Advance — an advance granted to cashiers, disbursing officers, and accountable officers for
salaries and wages, commutable allowances, honoraria, and other lawful expenditures.

Cash Receipts — a transaction pertaining to collection of cash from students, employees and other
stakeholders.

Check — a written, dated and signed instrument that directs a bank to pay a specific sum of money
to the payee. This includes checks received and issued by the University for payment and other
lawful purposes.

Continuing Appropriations - appropriations available to support obligations for a specified
purpose or project, such as multi-year construction projects which require the incurrence of
obligations even beyond the budget year, and those PAPs that are yet to be implemented in the
current year.

Disbursement - a transaction pertaining to payment of cash and checks for lawful expenditures to
suppliers, employees and other creditors

Fidelity Bond —a bond secured by an accountable officer from the BTr in compliance with the
Public Bonding Law and applicable requirements.

Fund Cluster - an aggregation of funding sources for the purpose of recording transactions and
preparing reports in the Budget, Treasury and Accounting processes. This includes MDS, STF, IGP
and RTF.

Grant — an assistance in the form of transfer of resources to the University from other government
agencies, private sectors or international institutions with or without conditions relating to the
operating activities of the University.

Imprest System - a control system where regular payments are made through issuance of checks
and a sum of money called a petty cash fund is kept on hand to be used for small expenditures and
is periodically replenished.

Internally Generated Income (IGI) - revenues that the University generates from the collection
of tuition fees, miscellaneous fees and other income, and from entrepreneurial activity managed by
colleges or other operating units. This includes income classified under STF, IGP and RTF.

Income Generating Projects (IGP) - an entrepreneurial activity managed by colleges or other
operating units to augment income of the University.

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE) - an expenditure category/ expense class
for support to the operations of the University such as supplies and materials expense, traveling
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expenses, training expenses, utility expenses (water and electricity), and repairs and maintenance,
among others.

Modified Disbursement System (MDS) — the disbursement system implemented to facilitate
effective management of the national government's cash resources, whereby national government
agencies/ GOCCs settle their payables through issuance of checks or through direct crediting to
bank accounts, chargeable against the account of the Treasurer of the Philippines (TOP /Bureau of
the Treasury) being maintained with the head offices of government servicing banks (GSBs).

National Expenditure Program (NEP) — the budget document containing the details of the
government’s proposed programs submitted to Congress for the review and deliberation of the
proposed national budget for the legislation of the annual appropriations measures for the next fiscal
year. It serves as the basis of the General Appropriations Bill (GAB), which becomes the General
Appropriations Act (GAA) upon enactment.

Payroll — a report of the compensation and other employee benefits, the University should pay to
its employees for a specified period of time or on a given date.

Personnel Services (PS) — a provision for the payment of salaries, wages and other compensation
of permanent, temporary, contractual, and casual employees of the University.

Petty Cash —an amount granted to duly designated petty cash fund custodians for authorized petty
or miscellaneous expenses not exceeding Php 2,000.00, which cannot be conveniently paid through
MDS checks or List of Due and Demandable Accounts Payable-Authority to Debit Account
(LDDAP-ADA).

Program - a group of activities and projects that contribute to a common particular outcome. A
program should have the following: 1) unique expected results or outcomes; 2) a clear target
population or client group external to the agency; 3) a defined method of intervention to achieve
the desired result; and 4) a clear management structure that defines accountabilities.

Program of Receipts and Expenditures (PRE) — a projected income from tuition fees and other
charges, miscellaneous fees, income generating projects, and regular trust fund as well as the
projected expenditures of the University in a specific calendar year.

Project Procurement Management Plan (PPMP) — a procurement plan of the specific program,
activities and projects (PAPs) of the University. This shall include information on whether the PAPs
will be contracted out, implemented by the administration or consigned; the type and objectives of
contract to be employed; the extent/size of contract scopes/packages, the procurement methods to
be adopted, time schedule for each procurement activity and contract implementation, and estimated
budget for the general components of the contract.

Regular Trust Fund (RTF) - fund in which its allotment, utilization and disbursement are
governed by a specific law such as NSTP Law, ROTC Law and Journalism Act of 1991.

Reserve Fund — a separate fund or a budget provision set aside to meet unforeseen and unavoidable
requirements that may arise during the budget year, like natural disasters and or any fortuitous event
which may adversely affect the University and its operations.

Salary - a fixed regular payment, typically paid on a monthly or bi-monthly basis but often
expressed as an annual sum.

Savings - refer to such portion or balance of the University allotment for the year, free of any
obligation or incumbrance and which are no longer intended for specific/purpose/s and are
determined from: (a) completed PAPs; (b) unutilized reserve funds; (c) cost-savings measures and
efficiency; and (d) discontinued activities due to changes of priorities.
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Sub-Allotment Release Order (Sub-ARO) - a formal document issued by the Budget-Central to
the CCs as a specific authority to incur obligations not exceeding a given amount during a specified
period for the purpose indicated. It shall cover expenditures in which the release is subject to
compliance with specific laws and regulations, subject to separate approval or clearance by
competent authority.

Special Trust Fund (STF) — refers to the University’s income arising from the collection of tuition
fees, miscellaneous fees and other income.

Statement of Appropriations, Allotment, Obligations, Disbursements and Balances
(SAAODB) — a report that reflects the authorized appropriations and adjustments, total allotments
received including transfers, total obligations, total disbursements and the balances of unreleased
appropriations, unobligated allotments and unpaid obligations of the University by source and by
allotment class.

Statement of Appropriations, Allotment, Obligations, Disbursements and Balances by Object
of Expenditures (SAAODBOE) - a report prepared that reflects the summary of appropriations,
allotments, obligations, disbursements and balances detailed by object or expenditures consistent
with the COA Revised Chart of Accounts.

Summary of Approved Budget, Utilizations, Disbursement and Balances by Object of
Expenditures (SABUDBOE) - a report that reflects the details of the approved budget, utilizations
and disbursements and balances of the University authorized by law to use their income presented
by object of expenditures consistent with the COA Revised Chart of Accounts.
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1. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

=== e
‘r

Eﬂl‘lfm 24

*L T

e ® l‘“ 1 1
[ | e |
Academic Aﬂlin Development and Extension Services . 3 Administration and Finance and External Affairs
---..ni;'u T e | | I
| [ e I

R T I

Assistant Directors

PSS

Assistant Directors I Assistant Directors I l

Director, Legal Affairs |

WWW.WM'

Director, Presidential
Director, Internal Audit Service | Project Management Office
Director, ACTION Center I e dor eofaton
Sustainability Development Officer,
Director, Public Relations | Center for Sustainable Development

| B
Chancellor, BatStateU ARASOF-Nasugbu |

and Finance 7 % i Extomal Atfairs

— B

=0 ] [/—-«\l._—,-.

Deans

‘ T

: | Yoels e g ez o =
.‘ P2 T = \,» 7 ) k gcive N~ /\r“ 1 N0k -"5”-::"
2 e ;u ,.4.{}; ; L /2 ,.‘ J e o i‘-&‘:‘f‘f‘.’f‘_‘-’?:.';‘:@%‘ =

‘ _— : op———
mom || mmm [l p— po—

Chancellor, BatStatel - Alangilan

'
15 sv\,ag o G Y

Campus Diractor. RIS
BatStatel - Salayan }iatd
"

Revised Organizational Structure approved by the Board of Regents through Resolution No. 77, s. 2022

= '-;’.k y

Page 8 of 129



IV.FUNCTIONAL CHART

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES

BOARD OF REGENTS

UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT

Vice President for Administration and Finance

Provides over-all direction and supervision in the implementation of policies and procedures for
accounting, operating budget, allocation and disbursement of funds, procurement, supplies and
materials management, human resource management and development, records keeping and
management, general services, health and safety, medical services, space management planning
and location, repair and maintenance of facilities, building and equipment; undertakes
administrative and fiscal consideration of academic policies, plans and programs; initiates review
and evaluation of work methods, procedures and processes on administrative and financial matters
for recommendation of appropriate actions to higher authorities; and provides general supervision
of administration and finance department.

Financial Services
Provides quality financial services relating
to accounting, budgeting and cash
management which include the effective
and sustainable allocation and
management of funds that support the
BatStatel Strategic Plan and FYDP

Accounting Office
Maintains records of financial
transactions, prepares financial
reports and statements; and
assesses  and  communicates
financial information based on
accounting and auditing rules and
regulations for efficient
management of  University
operations.

Budget Office
Performs the budgeting process
from budget preparation,
authorization to implementation
and accountability; and
coordinates with the concerned
offices/agencies on the proper

allocation and wutilization of
government funds toward
effective and efficient fiscal
leadership.

Cash Management Office
Ensures safekeeping of money,
checks and official receipts;
ensures that all collections are
properly recorded and timely
deposited; and maintaing a
complete record of check
disbursement and accounts.
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V. BUDGETING PROCESS

The BatStateU Strategic Plan 2019-2029 and the Five-Year Development Plan (FYDP) 2023-2027
of the University serve as the framework and building blocks of the annual budget. These plans
articulate the University’s goals, desired outcomes, strategies, programs, and projects. They
incorporate an assessment of the challenges faced by the University given its new mandates and
how to overcome it, to achieve the desired outcomes and overarching goals. This necessitates the
strategic appropriations and allocations of funds.

The Budgeting Process comprises four phases: Preparation, Authorization, Implementation, and
Accountability.

Strategic Plan /
Five-Year

Development Plan

/ Operational Plan
"

Budget
Accountability Budget Preparation
L F
Budget Budget
Implementation Authorization

Figure 1. Budget Process Framework
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A. BUDGET PREPARATION

Budget preparation covers the determination of the University’s budget thrust, priorities
activities and available funds and translates them into budgetary estimates in accordance with
the existing budgeting, accounting and auditing rules and regulations. Every year, the
University prepares the three University budgets: Program of Receipts and Expenditures (PRE);
Supplemental Budget (SB); and Modified Disbursement System (MDS) Budget.

Budget Cycle in the Budget Preparation of PRE

Issuance of Annual Budget Call by the University President October 1st week - 1 day

\ 4

Preparation of the Budget Proposals with PPMP by the Central Administration and Constituent
p T Campu;;s 1st to 2nd week October - 7 days

-

Prasentation and Deliberation of BUdﬂEt PTDPDSﬂ|5: a) Central Administration to VPAF h)
Constituent Campuses to Chancellors 2nd week October - 2 days

-

Revision of the Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses, if
any.

3rd week October - 4 days

pu

Submission of the Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses
to the University Budget Office Central Administration 4th week October - 1 day

-

Consolidation of the Budget Proposals by the University Budget Cffice Central Administration 4th Week October - 3 days

-

Presentation and Deliberation of Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and

Constituent Campuses to Presidential Advisory Council (PAC) 1st week November - 1 day

-

Preparation of the Programs of Receipts and Expenditures (PRE) 1st week November - 3 days

Figure 2. Budget Cycle in the Budget Preparation of PRE
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1. Program of Receipts and Expenditures (PRE) - This is the annual budget of the University
based on the projected income and projected expenditures for a fiscal year. The following are the
procedures in the budget preparation for PRE:

a. The preparation of the PRE starts from the Annual Budget Call issued by the University
President which includes the following key assumptions used in the computation of
projection of income:

1. Average enrollment of students:
e Undergraduate — 20 units

Graduate — 9 units

College of Law — 15 units
College of Medicine — 18 units
ETEEAP — 6 units

Professional Education — 18 units

2. Projected Enrollment for Fiscal Year (2" Semester — January to May; Midterm
— June-July; 1% Semester — August to December)

3. Projected Income from Qualified in Free Higher Education and Collectibles from
Students and Other Sources - based on the projected enrollment classified
according to the functions of fund sources:

Tuition Fees (Fund 164)

Miscellaneous Fees (Fund 164)

Regular Trust Fund (RTF)

Income Generating Projects (IGP)

b. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall prepare their budget
proposals based on the University’s projected income which corresponds to their
budget ceiling. It must be prepared in three components: Within the FHE appropriation
under NEP; Collectibles from Students and Other Sources; and Not within the FHE
appropriation under NEP. The income within the FHE appropriation under NEP shall
be allocated to the Central Administration at 15%, while the remaining 85% shall be
allocated for the Constituent Campuses, subject to adjustments when circumstances
warrant.

c. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall submit their budget
proposals which are formulated in line with their operational plan, and the University’s
Strategic Plan and FYDP, and with strict observance of fiscal prudence, strategic
allocation of limited resources, and operational efficiency.

d. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses as budget proponents of
Miscellaneous Fees and Regular Trust Fund shall prepare their Budget Proposals as well
as Project Procurement and Management Plan (PPMP). The PPMPs shall be submitted
to the Bids and Awards Committee for consolidation and preparation of the Annual
Procurement Plan. The ‘No PPMP, No Procurement’ policy shall be implemented.

e. The budget proposals shall include estimates for current operating expenditures for PS
and MOOE, and CO, as well as reserve funds, in accordance with the specific guidelines
mentioned in the Annual Budget Call issued by the University President. In case that
there is a proposed unfunded budget or a budget proposal which exceeds the budget
ceiling, the proposal shall be submitted separately provided with justification.
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f. Other policies consistent with the laws, rules and regulation of monitoring and regulatory
agencies most specifically the DBM and COA may be adopted by the University.

g. The Budget Proposals shall be submitted to their respective Budget Offices for
evaluation. Upon approval of the Chancellor of each Constituent Campuses, these
budget proposals shall be submitted to the Budget Central Office for consolidation.

h.  Budget proposals shall be subject to the initial review of the respective Budget Offices.
The Budget Office shall review the budget proposal if the items and object of
expenditure are properly identified and allocated, and check whether the budget
proposals are within the budget ceiling and with corresponding PPMP. After the initial
review, the proposals are consolidated and presented for budget deliberation and
evaluation by the following:

1. Central Administration to VPAF
2. Constituent Campuses to Chancellor

i. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall revise their budget proposals
as agreed during deliberation, if any.

J. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall submit their revise Budget
Proposals to the Budget Office-Central Administration for consolidation

k. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall present their Budget
Proposals for deliberation and scrutiny by the PAC.

I. When necessary adjustments are decided by PAC, it is now possible for the Budget Office
Central Administration to prepare and consolidate the Supplemental Budget (SB) of the
University.

m. As to its timeline, the budget preparation for PRE starts in the 1st week of October with
the issuance of Annual Budget Call by the University President until the 1st week of
November.

2. Supplemental Budget (SB) — This annual budget consists of the unexpended balance and/or
savings from previous year’s budget that are available for continuing and current
appropriations of the University. The savings are determined from: a.) completed PAPs; b.)
unutilized reserve funds; c.) cost-savings measures and efficiency; and d.) discontinued
activities due to changes of priorities. The supplemental budget has two components:

a. Continuing Appropriations - appropriations available to support obligations for a
specified purpose or project, such as multi-year construction projects which
require the incurrence of obligations even beyond the budget year, and those PAPs
that are yet to be implemented in the current year.

b. New PAPs - allocation for the priority PAPSs that are not funded in the PRE.
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Budget Cycle in the Preparation of Supplemental Budget

lesuance of the summary of unobligated by Central Administration and Constituent Campuses
to the concerned unit/office

. 2

Determination of Prior Years Savings and/or for Continuing (PRE/Previous Supplemental
Budget)

. <

Preparation of the Budget Proposals with PPMP by the Central Administration and Constituent
Campuses

. <

Presentation and Deliberation of Budget Proposals: a) Central Administration to VPAF b)
Constituent Campuses to Chancellors

. <

Revision of the Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses, if
any.

. <

Submigsion of the Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses
to the University Budget Office Central Administration

. <

Consolidation of the Budget Proposals by the University Budget Office Central Administration

. <

Presentation and Deliberation of Budget Proposals by the Central Administration and
Constituent Campuses to Presidential Advisory Council (PAC)

Preparation of the Programs of the Supplemental Budget (SB)

1st week February - 1 day

1st to 2nd week February -
7 days

3rd week to 4th week
February - 7 days

4th week February - 2 days

4th week February to 1st
week March - 4 days

1st week March - 1 day

1st week March - 2 days

2nd week March - 1 day

2nd week March - 3 days

Figure 3. Budget Cycle in the Budget Preparation of SB

The following are the procedures in the budget preparation for SB:

a. The preparation of SB starts with the issuance of the summary of unobligated

balance by Central Administration and Constituent Campuses to the concerned
unit/office and they should determine which is for savings and for continuing
appropriations.

Determination of Prior Years Savings and/or for Continuing (PRE/Previous
Supplemental Budget) based on the Year-End Statement of Allotment, Obligations
and Balances for Internally Generated Income

The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall submit their budget
proposals which are formulated in line with their operational plan, and the
University’s Strategic Plan and FYDP, and with strict observance of fiscal
prudence, strategic allocation of limited resources, and operational efficiency.

The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses as budget proponents shall
prepare their Budget Proposals as well as Project Procurement and Management
Plan (PPMP). The PPMPs shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee
for consolidation and preparation of the Annual Procurement Plan. The ‘No PPMP,
No Procurement’ policy shall be implemented.
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e. The budget proposals shall include estimates for current operating expenditures for
PS and MOOE, and CO, as well as reserve funds (if applicable). In case that there
is a proposed unfunded budget or a budget proposal which exceeds the budget
ceiling, the proposal shall be submitted separately provided with justification.

f.  Other policies consistent with the laws, rules and regulation of monitoring and
regulatory agencies most specifically the DBM and COA may be adopted by the
University.

g. The Budget Proposals shall be submitted to their respective Budget Offices for
evaluation. Upon approval of the Chancellor of each Constituent Campuses, these
budget proposals shall be submitted to the Budget Office Central Administration
for consolidation.

h. Budget proposals shall be subject to the initial review of the respective Budget
Offices. The Budget Office shall review the budget proposal if the items and object
of expenditure are properly identified and allocated, and check whether the budget
proposals are within the budget ceiling and with corresponding PPMP. After the
initial review, the proposals are consolidated and presented for budget deliberation
and evaluation by the following:

1. Central Administration to VPAF
2. Constituent Campuses to Chancellor

i. The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall revise their budget
proposals as agreed during deliberation, if any.

j.  The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall submit their revised
Budget Proposals to the Budget Office-Central Administration for consolidation

k. The Budget Office-Central Administration shall consolidate the Budget Proposals
submitted by the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses

I.  The Central Administration and Constituent Campuses shall present their Budget
Proposals for deliberation and scrutiny by the PAC

m. When necessary adjustments are decided by PAC, it is now possible for the Budget
Office Central Administration to prepare and consolidate the Supplemental Budget
(SB) of the University.

n. As for its timeline, the budget preparation for SB starts in the 1st week of February
until the 2nd week of March.

3. Modified Disbursement System (MDS) Budget - This annual budget is prepared in accordance
with the Annual National Budget Memorandum and the Budget Ceiling issued by the
DBM. The MDS budget consists of the allocation for PS, MOOE and CO. The budget for
PS is determined based on the salaries and other compensations of the University’s filled
positions. The MOOE is allocated based on the regular and recurring expenses from
previous year including incremental amounts due to inflation. The CO consists of the
University priority projects duly endorsed by the Regional Development Council (RDC).
The University shall submit the consolidated budget proposals to the DBM for evaluation.

As for its timeline, the budget preparation for MDS Budget in the following year begins in
January of the current year and continues until submission in April 2024, as specified in
the Budget Preparation Calendar outlined in the National Budget Memorandum.
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B. BUDGET AUTHORIZATION

Budget Authorization pertains to the phase of the Budget Process that includes the
endorsement of the budget proposals to the Presidential Advisory Council (PAC),
Administrative Council, UAFC and the approval by the Board of Regents of the University.

As a matter of policy, all operating budgets (PRE, Supplemental, and MDS) shall be
approved by the Board of Regents.

Presentation to the
University Administrative
and Finance Committee
(UAFC) for Review and
Recommendation

Presentation to the
University Board of
Regents for Approval

Presentation to the Presentation to the
Phase I. _BUdQEt Presidential Advisory Administrative Council for
Preparation Council (PAC) for endorsement
endorsement

Figure 4: Budget Authorization (Phase I1)

Level of Authority

For PRE and SB, PAC endorsement is required prior to the Administrative Council of the
University’s endorsement, then recommendation of the UAFC to and approval of the
Board of Regents. Once approved, the budget process shall proceed to the Phase IlI:
Budget Implementation.

For MDS budget, PAC endorsement is required prior to the Administrative Council of
the University and is likewise required prior to the recommendation of the UAFC to and
approval of the Board of Regents. In addition, the endorsement by CHED and RDC shall
be sought prior to the submission of budget proposals to DBM, subject to the review and
scrutiny of DBM Technical Panel and Congress. The budget process shall proceed to
Phase I11: Budget Implementation, upon the legislative authorization through the General
Appropriation Act (GAA).

BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION
This phase starts with release of the Notice of Approved Budget for PRE, SB and MDS to
the Central Administration and Constituent Campuses. For the Constituent Campuses, the

release of the Sub-ARO is required for the implementation of their approved budget.

The Central Administration and its Constituent Campuses shall use their allocated budget
per the approved Program of Receipts and Expenditures (PRE), Supplemental Budget (SB),
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Modified Disbursement System (MDS), and Annual Procurement Plan (APP) or requires a
modification/revision thereof.

Figure 5: Workflow of the Budget Implementation
of Central Administration and Constituent Campuses (PRE, SB and MDS)

As shown in Figure 6, there are several activities under Phase Ill after the Budget
Authorization. To implement the approved PAPs the following must be observed: (1)
issuance of notice among Central Administration and Constituent Campuses of their
respective approved budget allocation; (2) Request of the campus/college for the incurrence
of expenditures (PS, MOOE & CO); (3) usual protocol in the approval of the said expenses
(including monitoring of approved budget vs. requests); (4) Disbursement and/or
Procurement.
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Qutlays) ’
y, A A A

Figure 6: Budget Implementation (Phase I11)

As shown in Figure 7, there are several limitations in the budget implementation. To
address these limitations, the University shall ensure that: (1) the request has an allotment
as indicated in the PRE, SB, and MDS; (2) the request is included in the approved PPMP;
(3) there is enough cash/fund to support the project/request; and (4) the request is allowed
by existing budgeting, accounting, auditing rules and regulations, policies and laws and is
in consonance with the terms and conditions of the contract if there is. Should any of these
restrictions are violated, the request will not be allowed.

[[MPLEMENTAT[ON]

Request is allowed i
Request's is - -

Availability of fund/cash Request is included in included in the accordance with the

existing budgeting,
accounting, auditing
rules and regulations,
policies and laws

to ﬂrppog Afg; request ﬁ‘_';_": ’;‘E"S"g’&m‘ approved PPMP/APP

Figure 7: Limitations of Implementation

1. General Policies

a. Every request prior to approval must conform with the limitations set forth above.
Once the budget is approved by the University Board of Regents, the Budget Office
shall then notify all units of the University of their respective approved budget
allocation/ceiling;

b. Every request must be in accordance with the approved allotment, hence requests
beyond the allotment are not allowed;
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c. The University also adopts the “No PPMP, No Procurement Policy” so that priority
expenditures come first before items of lesser importance. This is only possible
through constant monitoring by the Budget Office (Central Administration and CCs)
during their day-to-day transaction whether the request is included in the PRE.
Monitoring of procurements does not stop in the Budget Office. The Procurement
Office also monitors whether every single request is within the approved PPMP. This
promotes stricter monitoring and filtering of requests, thus highlighting University’s
priorities.

d. The delegation of functions herein does not preclude the University from exercising
such functions, when necessary, in the interest of public service. Further, it must not
be construed as limiting the power of the President to review, modify, or reverse, in
accordance with existing laws, rules, and regulations, any action taken by officers
pursuant to these guidelines.

2. Delineation of Authority

a. The approval of all expenditures, contracts, agreements, and payments shall be in
accordance with existing budgeting, accounting, and auditing rules and regulations;
and

b. The University President, who has the primary authority over university financial
transactions, may delegate signing authority to certain university officers

2.1 Authority to Download Funds

e An Authority to Download Funds to the constituent campuses shall be issued
upon submission of the Monthly Disbursement Program (MDP) and other
related supporting documents approved by the Chancellor. The Authority shall
be given by the University President with the recommendation of the VP for
Administration and Finance. No downloading of funds shall be approved
without approved Sub-ARO.

2.2 Obligation Request and Status (ORS)
The Obligation Request and Status shall be signed by the following Officials

Requesting Official

and Certification as to AT 6

Allotment

e | oy apron | vty
P A) Obligation (Box B)

Asst. Director
Budget
Budget Officer
Designate

a. Central Administration Head of Unit/Office

b. Constituent campuses Head of Unit/Dean

e Note that in the extension campus level, since all their administrative and
financial transactions shall be processed in the constituent campus where it is
attached,

e ORS shall likewise be processed in the said constituent campus.
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2.3 Sub-Allotment Release Order

e Fund released by the DBM to the University intended for the implementation
of programs, projects, and activities by campuses shall be downloaded through
a Sub-Allotment Release Order (Sub-ARO);

e Allotment under PRE and SB shall be downloaded to campuses through a Sub-
Allotment Release Order (Sub-ARO);

e The Sub-ARO shall be issued by the Central Administration to be signed by the
following officers: as to certification of allotment availability, the Budget
Office of the Central Administration; reviewed by the Director for Financial
Services, recommending approval by the VP for Administration and Finance
and approval by the University President;

e Note that in the extension campus level, since all their administrative and
financial transactions shall be processed in the constituent campus where it is
attached, Sub-ARO shall be under the said constituent campus.

2.4 Budget Realignment

° An authority given by the BOR to the University President to Realign the
Budget within the same class of expenditures up to 50% and Realign the Budget
from one expenditure class to another up to 50% of the previously approved
budget of programs and projects for Internally Generated Income as per BOR
Res. No. 104, s. 2023.

2.5 Procurement of Capital Outlay Projects

e An authority given by the BOR to the University President to approve an award for
Procurement of Capital Outlay Projects covering infrastructure and equipment up
to PHP 50 million pesos as per BOR Res. No. 51, s. 2023.

D. BUDGET ACCOUNTABILITY

To track and monitor actual expenditures, revenues, disbursements, assets and liabilities of the
University. It is particularly involved in the evaluation of expenditures and performance of the
University primarily through the preparation of all financial and budgetary reports.

The budget utilization rate is a key performance indicator that measures how effectively the
University allocated its resources. A high utilization rate indicates that the University’s
resources are being used efficiently and effectively, while a low utilization rate indicates that
the resources may be underutilized or mismanaged.

In the University, this phase is primarily done by the Finance Division and by the Supply and
Property Office (Central Administration and Constituent Campuses). All constituent campuses
must submit their reports to the Central Administration for the preparation of the university-
wide budget.
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(iv)Others

Figure 8: Accountability of the Budget Office (Monitoring of
Allotment, Obligations and Balances)

The above is only limited to the accountability of the Budget Office as regards the University
budget. It is well to note that despite presentation in the Phase 111 of the actual protocol in the
disbursement of the requested fund, the role of the Budget Office during Phase 11l ends when
the approved request is actually obligated.

1. General Policies

a. Onthe day-to-day transactions, the obligated requests are being recorded into the Office’s
system. The Office prepares the Registry of Allotment and Obligation for PS, MOOE and
Capital Outlay. With this scheme, they can easily determine the amount of obligation
incurred and the balance of the total allotment. This shall now be the basis of the Office
in the preparation of the Monthly Statement of Allotment, Obligations and Balances
(SAOB). Said report shows the total allotment, the obligation incurred and the
unobligated balances. With this, determination of savings is possible;

b. The SAOB shall then be submitted to the management at the end of each quarter. Every
quarter, the unobligated balances shall be relayed to the concerned offices to inform them
that they still have fund available for a specific quarter;

c. Said balance shall be carried over the next quarter and so on until the last quarter of the
fiscal year. Once savings is determined through the SAOB of the last quarter, the same
shall be reported to the Management. This shall now be the portion where the
management shall evaluate the excess and shall decide what action should be taken; it is
either to realign the budget, use the savings as a Supplemental Budget, and intend it for
continuing investments or other actions in line with the University’s Strategic Plan.

However, budget accountability presents a more complex sense of accountability. This

phase also involves the actual reporting of the University expenditures, assets and
liabilities to the monitoring and regulatory agencies of the government.
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VI.

COLLECTION AND DISBURSEMENT PROCESS

Cash Management

The Cash Management Office collects payments and is responsible for the receipt and
depositing of all University funds to ensure that all collections are properly accounted for,
accurately recorded and timely deposited.

The operation of the office is not limited to collection and deposit only but also includes
disbursement of financial obligations to all customers and its stakeholders. It responds to the
University’s commitment to aggressively strive to provide the best services to students and
all clientele in the most efficient manner possible while seeking to improve the quality and
quantity of University services.

The Cash Management Office leverages technology for online payments, reducing the
reliance on cash transactions. Feedback mechanisms are in place to gather input for
continuous improvement in service delivery.

The Cash Management Office is dedicated to fostering financial transparency, providing
exceptional service, and contributing to the overall success of the University’s mission.
Through its commitment to excellence, the Cash Management Office remains an essential
component of the university’s administrative framework.

COLLECTIONS/RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS

¥ ¥

Receive payment slip,
endorsement for official receipt
issuance and statement of

Checking of Disbursement
Voucher and Supporting

Documents
accounts form
Preparation of Dishursement via
Receive cash/check Checks, ADA, MDS LDDAP and
Wire Transfer

Processing of Approval to various
Authorized signatories

\ g \ g

Releasing of Checks and
Deposit collections through AGDB Receiving Collection Receipt/
Service Income

Issuance of Offical Receipt

Record in the Report of Record in Check and Advice to
Collections and Deposits/Cash Debit Account Disbursement
Receipts Record Record

$ \ 4

PREPARATION OF CASH POSITION

REPORT

Figure 9: Workflow of Cash Management Process and Reporting of Central
Administration and Constituent Campuses
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The Cash Management Process involves various procedures in Collections/Receipts i.e.
receiving of payment slip, receiving of cash/check, issuance of official receipt and deposit
collections through AGDB and Disbursements i.e. checking of disbursement vouchers,
preparation of disbursement, processing of approval to various authorized signatories and
releasing of checks. Recording of transactions in the regulatory reports for the collection/receipts
under Report of Collections and Deposits/Cash Receipts Record and disbursement procedures
thru Checks and Advices to Debit Account Disbursement Record are the basis in the preparation
of Cash Position Report. The Cash Position Report shows the cash balances of the university.

A. COLLECTION OF INCOME

All collections shall be deposited in the duly authorized government depository bank. The Cash
Management Office shall prepare a detailed collection report and summary of collections and
deposits, with validated bank deposit slips, duplicate copies of official receipts (OR), and other
supporting documents for submission to the Accounting Unit.

1. General Policies

a. The process begins when a financial transaction is initiated, either by a customer,
client, or another department within the organization.

b. Payment Details received - Payment details, including the amount, purpose, and any
relevant information, are collected from the payor.

c. Verification of Payment Method - The cashier verifies the payment method to
determine the appropriate procedures for processing.

1. Thru Cash Payment - if the payment is in cash, the cashier counts the cash, issues
a receipt, and updates the financial records.

2. Thru Check Payment - if the payment is by check, the cashier verifies the check
information.

i. If the Manager's check, the cashier issues a receipt, and updates the financial
records.

ii. 1f a commercial or personal check the cashier will inform the payor that it will
wait for the check to be cleared by the bank which takes two days and upon
confirmation from the bank that the check is already cleared the cashier issues a
receipt, and updates the financial records.

d. Thru bank transfer - if the amount credited to our account has been determined and
validated, an endorsement letter from the offices designated as project leaders is
required together with the copy of validated deposit slips or any document that will
serve as evidence of the bank transfer.

e. Issuance of Official Receipt (OR) shall be completed within three (3) minutes.

2. Collections for Central Administration

a. Checks and verifies the following forms/slips:
i. Order for payment - payment for the return of cash advance
ii. Request payment slip from Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) - payment
of bidding documents/performance security
iii. Food Innovation Center Statement of Accounts Form
iv. Likha Fablab Service Request Form
v. Material Testing Services Request Form
vi. Office of the Auxiliary Services Statement of Account
vii. Analytical Research Center Statement of Account Form
viii. Letter of Endorsement for fund transfers (ex. funds from External
Agencies)

b. Accepts payment
c. Issues Official Receipt
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3. Collections for Constituent Campuses

a. Checks and verifies the following forms/slips:
I. Assessment Form via student portal
il.  Order for payment — payment for the return of cash advance
iii. Request payment slip from Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) — payment
of bidding documents/performance security
iv. Request and Claim Slip Form issued by the registrar

b. Accepts payment thru the following options:
i.  Over the counter transaction or direct payment to the Cash Management
Office
ii. Through On-coll deposit to BatStateU Landbank Account
iii. Through online: Log on to https://epaymentportal.land bank.com

c. Issues official receipt
Collections from Free Higher Education (FHE)

Tuition and other school fees of actual qualified enrolled students shall be billed to the
DBM. Due diligence procedures shall be observed to ensure that the Consolidated Free
Higher Education (FHE) Billing Statements and Certification from the Registrar shall
tally with the pdf copies the Certificates of Registration (CORs) of the qualified
students for each semester in an academic year.

The amount received from DBM shall be allocated to Central Administration and
Constituent Campuses according to the FHE Income Distribution prepared by the
Accounting Office - Central following the 15:85 allocation.

1. Deposit of Collections

a. Deposit of Collections is done daily through pick-up deposit arrangement with the LBP.
Payment in the form of checks is directly deposited to the bank daily since pick-up
deposit is for cash transaction only. Collections after the pick-up deposit are safely kept
in the vault and deposited on the next banking day;

b. Cash balances are properly monitored and an amount in excess of current operation is
recommended for a special savings account which earns bigger interest.

B. DISBURSEMENTS

Disbursement constitutes all cash paid out during a given period either in currency (cash)
or by check. It may also mean the settlement of government payables/ obligations by cash
or by check. The disbursement system covers the preparation and processing of
Disbursement Voucher (DV); preparation and issuance of checks; payment by cash;
granting of cash advances. The process of disbursement can be made through check, cash,
petty cash or payroll. Below are the general procedures for disbursement.

1. General Policies:

a. The process begins when a Disbursement VVoucher is received.

b. The Cashier’s Office verifies the authorization for the disbursement, ensuring it
aligns with established policies and procedures and the following requirements
are met:

i. Check Budget Availability - the availability of funds in the budget is checked
to ensure that the disbursement can be covered without exceeding budget
limits.
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ii. Obtain Approvals - necessary approvals are obtained from relevant
authorities or departments, ensuring compliance with internal controls.

c. Prepared cheque/check or Process Payment thru LDDAP (eMDS) (Depending

on the payment method, a cheque may be generated or the payment is processed
through the chosen financial system\

d. Issuance of checks to payees which requires an Official Receipt from them
e. Record Transaction - the disbursement transaction is recorded to maintain

accurate financial records.
Provide documentation to Accounting related to the disbursement for
reconciliation and auditing purposes

2. Releasing of Checks - checks for payment of obligations of the University are claimed
at the cashier.

a.

b.

Checks and verifies the identity of the claimant by requesting proof of identity like
identification card and authorization letter, if check is claimed by a representative.
Before releasing the check, require claimant to sign the disbursement voucher, and
logbook, take a picture of the claimant and the issued check, and get the official
receipt issued by suppliers or contractors.

3. Releasing of Salary, Honorarium, Allowances, Grants, Etc. - if these are to be
disbursed in the form of cash, all shall be claimed at the Cash Management Office.

a.

b.

C.

Check and verify the identity of the claimant by requesting proof of identity like
identification card and authorization letter, if claimed by a representative.

Double check if the amount indicated in the DV/payroll and the cash inside the pay
envelope are the same.

Release the cash to the claimant.

4. Disbursement of Salary, Honorarium, Allowances, Grants through ATM payroll
account

a.

Upon the receipt of the DV together with the payroll, payroll register and other
attachments, the Cash Management Office prepares Authority to Debit/Credit
Account (ADA) and Advice of Checks Issued & Canceled (ACIC).

ADA & ACIC shall be subject for signature of the authorized signatories

ADA & ACIC together with the list of payees shall then be submitted to LBP
authorizing the payment.

5. Petty Cash Disbursement - authorized petty cash can be claimed/reimbursed in the Cash
Management Office.
a. Verify the amount spent by the client through validating the Official Receipt attached.
If the request exceeds Php2,000.00, it will not be acknowledged for it has to be
processed via reimbursement though voucher method. Check the completeness of the
signatures in the form. If the amount exceeds Php1,000.00, the request shall be
supported by a canvass, if applicable.
Give the appropriate requested amount of money.
Sign the Petty Cash Voucher ensuring that the amount requested is already given.
Return the petty cash voucher to the client to secure Inspection Report from the
Property and Supply Office

o

6. Disbursements by Check. Checks shall be drawn only on duly approved Disbursement
Voucher (DV) or Payroll. These shall be used for payment of regular expenses which
cannot be conveniently nor practically paid using the ADA or not authorized to be paid
using the Petty Cash Fund or advances for operating expenses. Checks issued shall be
reported and recorded in the books of accounts whether released or unreleased to the
respective payees. There are two types of checks being issued by government agencies as
follows:
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Modified Disbursement System Checks — are checks issued by government agencies
chargeable against the account of the Treasurer of the Philippines, which are
maintained with different MDS-GSBs.

Commercial Checks — are checks issued by the University chargeable against its
Checking Account with GSBs. These shall be covered by income/receipts authorized
to be deposited with AGDBs.

Documentary Requirements. The documentary requirements for common
government transactions depending on the nature of expenses to be paid by checks
shall be complied with as prescribed in COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14,
2012, amended by COA Circular No. 2013-001 dated January 10, 2013.

Accounting Books, Records, Forms and Reports to be Prepared and Maintained.
All checks drawn during the day, whether released or unreleased including cancelled
checks, shall be recorded chronologically in the Checks and ADA Disbursements
Record (CKADADRec) maintained by the Cash Management Office. The dates the
checks were actually released shall be indicated in the appropriate column provided
for in the CKADADREec. All checks/ADA drawn whether released or unreleased shall
be included in the Report of Checks Issued (RCI) or Report of ADA Issued (RADAI),
which shall be prepared daily by the Cash Management Office. The RCI/RADAI
together with the original copies of the supporting documents (SDs) shall be submitted
to the Accounting Office for the preparation of JEV. At the end of the year, a Schedule
of Unreleased Commercial Checks shall be prepared by the Cash Management Office
for submission to the Accounting Office.

7. Disbursements by Cash. Cash disbursements constitute payments out of cash advances
granted to the regular and special disbursing officers for personal services, petty expenses
and MOOE for field operating requirements. All cash payments shall be covered by duly
approved DVs/payrolls/petty cash vouchers (PCVs). The cash advances may be granted to
the cashiers/disbursing officers/officials and employees to cover the following: salaries and
wages, travels, special time-bound undertakings and petty operating expenses. The
granting and liquidation of cash advances shall be governed by the following existing COA
rules and regulations and other pertinent issuances:

a.
b.

C.

No cash advance shall be given unless for a legally authorized specific purpose;

A cash advance shall be reported on and liquidated as soon as the purpose for which it
was given has been served;

No additional cash advance shall be allowed to any official or employee unless the
previous cash advance given to him/her is first settled/liquidated or a proper
accounting thereof is made;

Except for cash advance for official travel, no officer or employee shall be granted
cash advance unless he/she is properly bonded in accordance with existing laws or
regulations. The amount of cash advance which may be granted shall not exceed the
maximum cash accountability covered by his/her bond;

Only permanently appointed officials shall be designated as disbursing officers;

Only duly appointed or designated disbursing officers may perform disbursing
functions. Officers and employees who are given cash advances for official travel need
not be designated as Disbursing Officers;

Transfer of cash advance from one accountable officer to another shall not be allowed;
and

The cash advance shall be used solely for specific legal purposes for which it was
granted. Under no circumstance shall it be used for encashment of checks or for
liquidation of a previous cash advance.
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I.  The specific rules and regulations on the granting, utilization and liquidation of cash
advances are provided for under COA Circular No. 97-002 dated February 10, 1997,
as amended by COA Circular No. 2006-005 dated July 13, 2006.

8. Cash Advance for Payroll. Advances for Payroll shall be granted to Regular Disbursing
Officers for payment of salaries, wages, honoraria, allowances and other personnel benefits
of officials and employees. The Advances for Payroll shall not be used for encashment of
checks or for liquidation of previous or other types of cash advances. It shall be equal to
the net amount of the processed payroll corresponding to the pay period. Liquidation of the
advances shall be made within five (5) days after the end of the pay period. Any unclaimed
salaries/allowances shall be refunded and issued an official receipt to close the account.

a. Documentary Requirements. The documentary requirements for Payroll Fund for
salaries, wages, allowances, honoraria and other similar expenses are provided under
COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012, amended by COA Circular No. 2013-
001 dated January 10, 2013.

b. Accounting Books, Records, Forms and Reports to be Prepared and Maintained.
The Disbursing Officer shall maintain the Cash Disbursements Record (CDRec)
(Appendix 40) to monitor the cash advances/payroll, current operating expenses, and
special purpose/time-bound undertakings and prepare the Report of Cash Disbursements
(RCDisb) (Appendix 41) to report its utilization. Payments shall be based on duly
approved Payroll and shall be posted by the Designated Staff to the IP. The JEV shall
be prepared based on the RD and shall be recorded in the CDJ.

9. Cash Advances for Travel. Section 3 of Executive Order (EO) No. 77 dated March 15,
2019, respectively, provides that official local or foreign travels and assignments shall
cover only those which meet the following creditria:

1. it 1s essential to the effective performance of an official or employee’s mandates or
functions;

ii. it is required to meet the needs of the department, agency, bureau or office, or there
is substantial benefit to be derived by the State;

iii. the presence of the official or employee is critical to the outcome of the meeting,
conference, seminar, consultation or any official activity to be attended; and

iv. the projected expenses are not excessive or involve minimum expenditures.

Provision for Daily Travel Expenses (DTE)
Pursuant to EO 77. the maximum allowable DTE of government personnel,
regardless of rank and position, shall be at the following rates:

MMaximum

Destinati
estination DTE

Region I
Region IT
Region 11T
Region WV
Cluster I |Region VIII £ 1.500.00
Region TX

Region XIT

Region XIIT

ARMM

Cordillera Administrative
Region

Region VI

Region VII

Region X

Region XI

MNational Capital Region
Cluster IIT |Regional TWV-A £ 2.200.00
Regional IV-B

Cluster II £ 1,800.00
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10.

11.

B. No government fund shall be utilized to defray foreign travel expenses of any
government official or employee, except in the case of training, seminar or
conference abroad when the officials or other personnel of the foreign mission
cannot effectively represent the country therein, and travels necessitated by
international commitments; provided that no official or employee, will be sent to
foreign training, conferences or attend international commitments when they are
due to retire within one year after the said foreign travel.

C. Officials and employees authorized to travel shall be granted cash advance to cover
traveling expenses. The amount to be granted shall be accounted as “Advances to
Officers and Employees”. No additional cash advance shall be granted to any
official or employee unless the previous cash advance given to him/her for travel is
first liquidated and accounted for in the books. For local travel, liquidation shall be
done within a period of 30 days upon return to the personnel’s workstation. On the
other hand, cash advance for foreign travel shall be liquidated within 60 days upon
return to the Philippines. The Liquidation Report (LR) (Appendix 44) shall be
prepared by the officers/employees concerned and submitted to the Accounting
Office with appropriate SDs as basis for JEV preparation. The excess cash advance
shall be refunded and an OR shall be issued to acknowledge receipt thereof. In case
the amount of cash advance is less than the travel expenses incurred, the LR shall
be submitted to liquidate the cash advance previously granted and a DV shall be
prepared to claim reimbursement of the deficiency in amount.

D. Documentary Requirements. The documentary requirements for cash advance for
travel as provided under 1.1.4 of COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012,
amended by COA Circular No. 2013-001 dated January 10, 2013

Cash Advance for Specific Purpose/Time-Bound Undertaking. Cash advance for
special purpose/time-bound undertaking shall be granted only to duly authorized
accountable officer/special disbursing officer. It shall be accounted for in the books of
accounts as “Advances to Special Disbursing Officer.” It shall be liquidated by the
accountable officer within a specified period. Any unutilized cash advance shall be
refunded and an OR shall be issued to acknowledge collection thereof.

a. Documentary Requirements. The documentary requirements for cash advance for
specific purpose/time-bound undertaking are provided under COA Circular No. 2012-
001 dated June 14, 2012, amended by COA Circular No. 2013-001 dated January 10,
2013.

b. Accounting Books, Records, Forms and Reports to be Prepared and Maintained.
The accountable officer/special disbursing officer shall prepare the RCDisb and
maintain the CDRec to monitor and control the granting and utilization of cash advance.
The RCDisb shall be the basis in the preparation of the JEV which shall be recorded by
the designated staff in the CDJ.

Cash Advance for Petty Operating Expenses. The Petty Cash Fund (PCF) to be set up
shall be sufficient for the recurring petty operating expenses of the agency for one month.
It shall be maintained using the imprest system. All replenishments shall be directly
charged to the expense account and at all times, the PCF shall be equal to the total cash on
hand and the unreplenished expenses. The PCF shall be replenished as soon as
disbursements reach at least 75% or as needed. The following are the accounting policies
regarding cash advance for PCF:

a. The fund shall be kept separately from the regular cash advances/collections and shall
not be used for payment of regular expenses such as rentals, subscriptions, light and
water bills, purchase of supplies and materials for stock purposes, and the like.
Payments out of PCF, which shall be made through a Petty Cash Voucher (PCV),
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should be allowed only for amounts not exceeding P2,000.00 for each transaction,
except when a higher amount is allowed by law and/or specific authority by the COA.
Splitting of transactions to avoid exceeding the ceiling shall not be allowed. All
disbursements out of PCF shall be covered by duly accomplished and approved PCV
supported by cash invoices, ORs or other evidence of disbursements;

The unused balance of the PCF shall be closed at the end of the year. At the end of the
year, the PCFC shall submit to the Accounting Office all unreplenished Petty Cash
Vouchers (PCVs) for recording in the books of accounts.

Documentary Requirements. The documentary requirements for PCF as provided
under COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012, amended by COA Circular
No. 2013-001 dated January 10, 2013, and under this Chapter, are as follows:

12. Granting of Petty Cash Advance

a.

@

f.

Authority of an accountable officer issued by the Head of the Agency or his/her duly
authorized representatives indicating the maximum accountability and purpose of cash
advance (for initial cash advance);

Certification from the Accountant that previous cash advances have been liquidated
and accounted for in the books; and

Approved application for bond and/or Fidelity Bond for the year for cash
accountability of P5,001 or more as provided under Treasury Circular No. 02-2009
dated

Additional Documentary Requirements for initial cash advances

i.  Approved estimates of petty expenses for one month; and
ii.  Copy of policy for maintaining PCF under the imprest system

For Liquidation of PCF

i. Report on Paid Petty Cash Vouchers (RPPCV)
ii.  Approved purchase request with certificate of Emergency Purchase if necessary;
iii.  Bill, receipts, sales invoices
iv. Inspection and Acceptance Report (IAR)
v. Waste Materials Report (WMR) in case of replacement/repair;
vi. Approved Trip Ticket, for gasoline/fuel expenses;

vii.  Canvass from at least three suppliers for purchases involving P1,000 and above,

except for purchases made while on official travel,

viii.  Summary/Abstract of Canvass;

ix. PCVsduly accomplished and signed;
X.  OR in case of refund,;
xi.  For reimbursement of toll receipts; and
a. Toll Receipts
b. Trip Tickets

xii.  Such other supporting documents that may be required.

Accounting Books, Records, Forms and Reports to be Prepared and Maintained.
The PCFC shall prepare the RPPCV and maintain the Petty Cash Fund Record (PCFR)
(Appendix 50) to monitor and control the granting and utilization of the fund. The
RPPCVs shall be the basis in the preparation of the DV to replenish the PCF. The
Accounting Office shall record the replenishment of PCF in the CkDJ through a JEV
and shall maintain SL to monitor and control accountability.
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14. Liquidation of Cash Advance
a. For Local Travel

I. Paper/Electronic plane, boat or bus tickets, boarding pass, terminal fee;

ii. Certificate of Appearance/Attendance;

iii. Copy of previously approved IT;

iv. Revised or supplemental Office Order or any proof supporting the change of
schedule;

v. Revised IT, if the previous approved itinerary was not followed,

vi. Certification by the Head of Agency as to the absolute necessity of the expenses
together with the corresponding bills or receipts, if the expenses incurred for
official travel exceeded the prescribed rate per day (certification or affidavit
of loss shall not be considered as an appropriate replacement for the required
hotel/lodging bills and receipts);

vii. LR (Appendix 44);

viii. Reimbursement Expense Receipt (RER) (Appendix 46);

ix. OR in case of refund of excess cash advance;

x. Certificate of Travel Completed (CTC) (Appendix 47); and

xi. Hotel room/lodging bills with official receipts in the case of official travel to
places within 50-kilometer radius from the last city or municipality covered
by the Metro Manila Area, or the city or municipality where their permanent
official station is located in the case of those outside the Metro Manila Area,
if the travel allowances being claimed include the hotel room/lodging rate.

b. For Foreign Travel

i. Paper/Electronic plane, boarding pass, boat or bus ticket, terminal fee;
ii. Certificate of Appearance/Attendance for training/seminar participation;
iii. Bill/Receipts for non-commutable representation expenses approved by the
President under Section 16 of EO No. 77;
iv. For reimbursement of actual travel expenses in excess of the prescribed rate (EO
No. 77):
1. Approval of the President
2. Certification from the Head of Agency that it is absolutely necessary
3. Hotel room bills with official receipts (certification or affidavit of loss shall
not be considered as an appropriate replacement for the required
hotel/lodging bills and receipts)
v. Revised IT, if applicable;
vi. Narrative report on trip undertaken/Report on Participation;
vii. OR in case of refund of excess cash advance;
viii. CTC; and
ix. LR.

c. Accounting Books, Records, Forms and Reports to be Prepared and Maintained.
The officers/lemployees who made the travel shall prepare the LR which shall be the
basis for the preparation of the JEV. The Accounting Office shall record the JEV in the
GJ and maintain SL/IP for officers and employees where the granting and liquidation of
travel allowances shall be posted for monitoring purposes.
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VII. ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Basic Government Accounting and Budget Reporting Principles. The University shall
recognize and present its financial transactions and operations conformably to the
following:

generally accepted government accounting principles in accordance with the International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and pertinent laws, rules and regulations:

1.

2.

6.

accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the IPSAS;

budget basis for presentation of budget information in the financial statements (FSs)
in accordance with IPSAS 24;

Revised Chart of Accounts prescribed by COA,;

double entry bookkeeping;

financial statements based on accounting and budgetary records; and

fund cluster accounting.

B. BASIC STANDARDS AND POLICIES

Responsibility, Accountability and Liability over Government Funds and Property

1. Responsibility over Government Funds and Property

a.

It is the declared policy of the State that all resources of the government shall be
managed, expended or utilized in accordance with laws and regulations, and
safeguarded against loss or wastage through illegal or improper disposition, with a
view to ensuring efficiency, economy and effectiveness in the operations of
government. The responsibility to take care that such policy is faithfully adhered to
rests directly with the chief or head of the government agency concerned. (Sec. 2,
P.D. No. 1445)

Fiscal responsibility shall, to the greatest extent, be shared by all those exercising
authority over the financial affairs, transactions, and operations of the government
agency. (Sec. 4(4), P.D. No. 1445)

The head of any agency of the government is immediately and primarily responsible
for all government funds and property pertaining to his agency. Persons entrusted
with the possession or custody of the funds or property under the agency head shall
be immediately responsible to him, without prejudice to the liability of either party
to the government. (Sec. 102, P.D. No. 1445)

2. Accountability over Government Funds and Property

a.

Every officer of any government agency whose duties permit or require the
possession or custody of government funds or property shall be accountable
therefor and for the safekeeping thereof in conformity with law. Every AO shall be
properly bonded in accordance with law. (Sec. 101, P.D. No. 1445; Section 50,
Chapter 9, Subtitle B, Book V, Executive Order (E.O.) No. 292)

Transfer of government funds from one officer to another shall not be allowed,
except when authorized by the COA.

Page 31 of 129



c. When government funds or property are transferred from one AO to another, or
from an outgoing officer to his successor, it shall be done upon properly itemized
invoice and receipt which shall invariably support the clearance to be issued to the
relieved or outgoing officer, subject to regulations of the COA. (Sec. 77, P.D. No.
1445) (COA 2020-006 dated January 31, 2020)

3. Liability over Government Funds and Property

a. Expenditures of government funds or uses of government property in violation of law
or regulations shall be a personal liability of the official or employee found to be
directly responsible therefor. (Sec. 103, P.D. No. 1445)

b. Every officer accountable for government funds shall be liable for all losses resulting
from the unlawful deposit, use, or application thereof and for all losses attributable
to negligence in the keeping of the funds. (Sec. 105(2), P.D. No. 1445)

c. No AO shall be relieved from liability by reason of his having acted under the
direction of a superior officer in paying out, applying, or disposing of the funds or
property with which he is chargeable, unless prior to that act, he notified the superior
officer in writing of the illegality of the payment, application, or disposition. The
officer directing any illegal payment or disposition of the funds or property shall be
primarily liable for the loss, while the AO who fails to serve the required notice shall
be secondarily liable. (Sec. 106, P.D. No. 1445)

d. When a loss of government funds or property occurs while they are in transit or the
loss is caused by fire, theft, or other casualty or force majeure, the officer accountable
therefor or having custody thereof shall immediately notify the Commission or the
auditor concerned and, within 30 days or such longer period as the Commission or
auditor may in the particular case allow, shall present his application for relief, with
the available supporting evidence. Whenever warranted by the evidence, credit for
the loss shall be allowed. An officer who fails to comply with this requirement shall
not be relieved of liability or allowed credit for any loss in the settlement of his
accounts. (Sec. 73, P.D. No. 1445)

4. Fundamental Principles for Revenue.

All revenues accruing to the University shall be governed by the following fundamental
principles:

a. Tuition fees and other necessary school charges, including government support and
other income generated by the University, shall constitute its special trust funds,
and shall be deposited in any authorized government depository bank. All interest
shall accrue therefrom shall form part of the same funds for the use of the
University. (Sec. 15, R.A. no. 11694)

b. Any provision of existing law, rule or regulation to the contrary notwithstanding,
any income generated and collected by the University, as well as from operation of
auxiliary services and land grants, shall be retained by the BatStateU and may be
disbursed by the Board for instruction, research, extension services or other
programs or projects of the University; for the professional growth and
development, health, welfare, and other benefits of the students, faculty members
and administrative personnel; for the acquisition, construction, maintenance and
repair of needed instructional and auxiliary facilities, equipment, buildings and
other infrastructure; development of economic assets, and for expenses necessary
for the attainment of its purposes under its approved program of expenditures. (Sec.
15, R.A. no. 11694)
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No payment of any nature shall be received by a collecting officer without
immediately issuing an official receipt in acknowledgement thereof. The receipt
may be in the form of postage, internal revenue or documentary stamps and the
like, officially numbered receipts, subject to proper custody, accountability, and
audit. (Sec. 68(1), P.D. No. 1445)

Where mechanical devices (e.g. electronic official receipt) are used to acknowledge
cash receipts, the COA may approve, upon request, exemption from the use of
accountable forms. (Sec. 68 (2), P.D. No. 1445)

At no instance shall temporary receipts be issued to acknowledge the receipt of
public funds. (Sec. 72, GAAM Volume I)

Pre-numbered ORs shall be issued in strict numerical sequence. All copies of each
receipt shall be exact copies or carbon reproduction in all respects of the original.
(Sec. 73, GAAM Volume 1) An officer charged with the collection of revenue or the
receiving of money payable to the government shall accept payment for taxes, dues
or other indebtedness to the government in the form of checks issued in payment
of government obligations, upon proper endorsement and identification of the
payee or endorsee. Checks drawn in favor of the government in payment of any
such indebtedness shall likewise be accepted by the officer concerned.

At no instance should money in the hands of the CO be utilized for the purpose of
cashing private checks. (Sec. 67(1) and (3), P.D. No. 1445)

5. Fundamental Principles for Disbursement of Public Funds.

Section 4 of P.D. No. 1445, the Government Auditing Code of the Philippines, provides
that all financial transactions and operations of any government entity shall be governed
by the following fundamental principles:

a.

No money shall be paid out of any public treasury or depository except in pursuance
of an appropriation law or other specific statutory authority.

Government funds or property shall be spent or used solely for public purposes.

Trust funds shall be available and may be spent only for the specific purpose for
which the trust was created or the funds received.

Fiscal responsibility shall, to the greatest extent, be shared by all those exercising
authority over the financial affairs, transactions, and operations of the government
agency.

Disbursement or disposition of government funds or property shall invariably bear
the approval of the proper officials.

Claims against government funds shall be supported with complete documentation.

g. All laws and regulations applicable to financial transactions shall be faithfully

adhered to.
Generally accepted principles and practices of accounting as well as of sound

management and fiscal administration shall be observed, provided that they do not
contravene existing laws and regulations
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C. THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE

The Accounting Cycle of the University is shown below:

Daily - transactions are analyzed and
recorded in the Journals as they occur.
Afterwards, the Journal Entries are
posted to the Ledgers

Analyzing

Transactions Recording the
Transaction
Quarterly and Annually - in the Journals
The Adjusted Trial
Balances  are  then, reparation of the
analyzed and used to the Post-Closing Trial

eventual preparation of the
Financial Statements. The
Financial Statements of
the Central Administration
and of the Constituent
Campuses are submitfed
quarterly, ~ while  the
Consolidated Financial
Statements are submitted
annually.

4

Balances

Preparation
of Financial
Statements

Preparation of
Adjusted Trial
Balances

Accounting
Cycle

=E150 = are summarized and classified in the
Trial Balance for the checking of debit
and credit to detect potential errors.
Adjusting entries are made to properly
reflect the account balances that
occurred at the end of the month (i.e.
depreciation). Monthly trial balances
and journals are submitted to the Cﬁ

Figure 10: The Accounting Cycle

1. Analyzing Transactions - The accounting cycle starts with analyzing transactions

that are done on a daily basis. This encompasses the process of identifying the
needed information about a transaction occurring in the University, whether
receipts, disbursement or a non-cash transaction. The Accounting Office shall
analyze the transaction and identify the appropriate journal entries to be made. The
Accounting Period of the University starts on January 1 of each year.

Recording the Transaction in the Journals - this process is the entry point of the
transactions to be recorded in the books of accounts of the University. Here, the
transactions are chronologically recorded into an Account that has a Debit and
Credit balance (double-entry accounting). The University has five different journals
namely:

i. General Journal

ii. Cash Receipts Journal

iii. Cash Disbursements Journal

iv. Check Disbursements Journal

v. ADA Disbursement Journal.
The above journals are further discussed in the Books of Accounts section. The
Accounting Office shall prepare and monitor all these five journals for each of the
four Fund Clusters: MDS, STF, IGP and RTF.

Posting the Journal in the Ledgers - each account in the journal entries is posted
in the ledgers. The Ledger serves as the individual summary of each Accounts in
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the Financial Statements. It shows the chronological order of all transactions in
which the Account has been recorded in the Ledger. The size of a Ledger depends
on the number of transactions recorded for the Account. The ending balance of an
Account is shown in the Ledger that will form part of the Trial Balance, and
eventually the Financial Statements.

Preparation of Trial Balances - The Trial Balance is a listing of all Accounts that
has been generated in the Accounting System and has an ending balance at the end
of the accounting period, with the Debit and Credit balances. The Trial Balance
shows a glimpse of the balances of the Accounts shown in the Finance Statements.
It is also used to check if all the Debits and Credits are balanced or equal. If the
total debits is not equal to the total credits, this indicates that an error occurred in
the accounting process. The Accounting Office is required to prepare and submit
the Monthly Trial Balances on the 10th day following the end of the month, to the
COA. (the same for Central Administration and Constituent Campuses)

Preparation of Adjusting Entries - at the end of the accounting period, the
Accounting Office shall review and check those transactions that are not recorded
in the receipts and disbursements that require recognition in the Financial
Statements. This includes the necessity to record the depreciation of the fixed
assets, amortization of intangible assets, expiration / allocation of the prepayments
and other non-cash transactions that affects the operations and assets of the
University. In addition, the Accounting Office also shall check the unrecorded
payables and receivables that may occur as of the end of the accounting period that
needs to be recognized in the books of accounts. Moreover, the Accounting Office
shall evaluate the subsequent events after the end of the reporting period that affects
the University at the end of the reporting period, and analyze whether it requires
necessary adjusting entries to be recorded.

Preparation of Adjusted Trial Balances - The Adjusted Trial Balances are the
list of Accounts after all necessary adjusting entries have been recorded. Here, the
balances presented will be used in the preparation of the Annual Financial
Statements. This is prepared and submitted to the COA on January 20 and February
14 following the end of the calendar year, for Constituent Campuses and Central
Administration, respectively.

Preparation of Financial Statements - The Financial Statements is the end
product of the Accounting Process of the University. It shows the financial position,
financial performance, financial cash flows and changes in the net assets/equity of
the University during a period of time. The Central Administration and Constituent
Campuses are required to submit quarterly financial statements to COA on the 10th
day following the end of the quarter. At year-end, the Constituent Campuses are
required to submit their Annual Financial Statements to the Central Administration
and COA on January 20 following the end of the calendar year. The Central
Administration shall prepare its Annual Financial Statements and the Consolidated
Financial Statements showing the balances from Constituent Campuses and submit
it to COA on February 14 following the end of the calendar year. The Statement of
Management Responsibility shall be signed by the Accountant and Chancellor (for
Constituent Campus) / University President (for Central Administration).

Preparation of Post-Closing Trial Balance - The Post-Closing Trial Balance
shows the list of the permanent accounts (or balance sheet accounts) of the
University. The nominal accounts (or income statements) shall be closed to the
Revenue and Expenses Summary account and eventually to the Accumulated
Surplus account. The balances appearing in this trial balance will be used as the
beginning balances in the next accounting period.
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D. FINANCIAL REPORTING
1. Financial Reporting System

The financial reporting system of the University consists of accounting system on

accrual basis and budget reporting system on budget basis under the statutory

responsibility of the NGAs, Bureau of the Treasury (BTr), Department of Budget and

Management (DBM), and the COA, as follows:

a. The University maintains a complete set of accounting books by fund cluster which
is reconciled with the records of cash transactions maintained by the BTr.

b. The University maintains budget registries which are reconciled with the budget
records maintained by the DBM and the Government Accountancy Sector (GAS),
COA.

2. Objectives of General-Purpose Financial Statements.

The objectives of general purpose financial statements (GPFSs) are to provide
information about the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
University that is useful to a wide range of users in making and evaluating decisions
about the allocation of resources. Specifically, the objectives of general purpose
financial reporting in the public sector are to provide information useful for decision-
making, and to demonstrate the accountability of the University for the resources
entrusted to it.

3. Components of General Purpose Financial Statements. The complete set of GPFSs
consists of:
a. Statement of Financial Position (SFP)
- aformal statement which shows the financial condition of the University as at
a certain date. It includes information on the three elements of financial
position - assets, liabilities and equity. This statement shall be presented in
comparative, detailed and condensed format

b. Statement of Financial Performance (SFPer)

- astatement that shows the results of operation/performance of the University
at the end of a particular period. All items of revenue and expense recognized
in a period shall be included in surplus or deficit unless a PPSAS requires
otherwise

c. Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity (SCNA/E)
- astatement that shows the changes in equity between two accounting periods
reflecting the increase or decrease in the University's net assets during the year

d. Statement of Cash Flows (SCF)

- summary of cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the University during a given period. It identifies the sources of cash inflows,
the items on which cash was expended during the reporting period, and the
cash balance as at the reporting date. It provides users of financial statements
with a basis to assess the ability of the University to generate cash and cash
equivalents and the needs of the entity to utilize those cash flows. Cash flow
information allows users to ascertain how the University raised the cash it
required to fund its activities and the manner in which that cash was used.

e. Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA)
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- A comparison of budget and actual amounts will enhance the transparency of
financial reporting in government. This shall be presented by government
agencies as a separate additional financial statement

f. Notes to the Financial Statements
- The Notes to FSs contain information in addition to that presented in the SFP,
SFPer, SCNAJE, SCF and SCBAA. Notes provide narrative descriptions or
disaggregation of items disclosed in those FSs and information about items
that do not qualify for recognition in those statements.

4. Books of Accounts and Registries.

The books of accounts and registries of the University consist of:

a. Journals
1. General Journal - the journal that is used to record transactions that cannot be
recorded in the special journals, i.e. receipts of NCA from DBM.
2. Cash Receipts Journal - a special journal that is used to record receipts of cash,
i.e. collection of cash from tuition fees.
3. Cash Disbursements Journal - a special journal that is used to record
disbursements through cash by the Disbursing Officer.
4. Check Disbursements Journal - a special journal that is used to record
disbursement through checks.
5. ADA Disbursement Journal - a special journal that is used to record

disbursement through LDDAP-ADA.

b. Ledgers
1. General Ledgers - summary of the chronological order of transactions of each
account appearing in the Financial Statements.
2. Subsidiary Ledgers - a more specific summary of the chronological order of
transactions of each account in the Financial Statements, presented as
disaggregation of the General Ledger Accounts in the Revised Chart of Accounts
of the COA.

c. Registries
1. Registries of Revenue and Other Receipts
2. Registries of Appropriations and Allotments
3. Registries of Allotments, Obligations and Disbursements
4. Registries of Budget, Utilization and Disbursements

5. Financial Timelines and Budgetary Reporting

a. Budget Office

Name of Report Deadline of Purpose Submitted to:
Submission
Quarterly Reports
Statement of | Within 30 days after | Compliance to COA | DBM and COA
Appropriations, the end of each |and DBM
Allotment, Obligations, | quarter requirements
Disbursements and
Balances (SAAODB) -
FAR No. 1
Summary of | Within 30 days after | Compliance to COA | DBM and COA
Appropriations, the end of each |and DBM
Allotment, Obligations | quarter requirements
Disbursements and
Balances by Object of
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Expenditures
(SAAODBOE) -
Nzo. 1-A

FAR

List of Allotments and
Sub-Allotments (LASA)
- FAR No. 1-B

Within 30 days after
the end of each
quarter

Compliance to COA
and DBM
requirements

DBM and COA

Statement of Approved
Budget, Utilizations,
Disbursements and
Balances (SABUDB) -
FAR No. 2

Within 30 days after
the end of each
quarter

Compliance to COA
and DBM
requirements

DBM and COA

Summary of Approved
Budget, Utilizations,
Disbursements and
Balances By Object of
Expenditures
(SABUDBOE) -
No. 2-A

FAR

Within 30 days after
the end of each
quarter

Compliance to COA
and DBM
requirements

DBM and COA

Statement of Allotment,
Obligations and Balances
(Annex A) - MDS Fund

Within 30 days after
the end of each
quarter

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM

Semi-Annual Reports

Plans  for
Financial Performance
Targets for the Past
Years and 1% Semester of
the Current Year

Catch-up

On or before the end
February of the
current year, and on
or before end of
August of the current
year

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM

Agency Performance
Reviews (APRS)
covering the current year
and First Semester APR

On or before
September 15, of the
current year and Full
Year APR on or
before March 15/31
of the succeeding
year

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM

Annual Reports

Plans  for
Financial Performance
Targets for the Past
Years and 1% Semester of
the Current Year

Catch-up

On or before the end
February of the
current year, and on
or before end of
August of the current
year

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM

Encoding and
Submission  of  Past
Year’s Actual Obligation
(MDS) (through Online
Submission of Budget
Proposal to DBM)

January 23 to April
20 of the current year
(Subject to change
based on the DBM
Budget preparation
Calendar)

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM

Encoding and
Submission of all BP
Forms for the Agency’s
Budget Proposal (MDS)
for the following year
(through Online
Submission of Budget
Proposal to DBM)

March 25 to April 20,
of the current year
(Subject to change
based on the DBM
Budget preparation
Calendar)

Compliance to DBM
requirements

DBM
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Financial Plan (BED | Not later than | Compliance to  DBM | DBM
No. 1) - NEP Level November 30, of the | requirements
current year
Monthly Disbursement | Not later  than | Compliance to  DBM | DBM
Program (BED No. 3) - | November 30, of the | requirements
NEP Level current year
Financial Plan (BED | Within 15 working | Compliance to = DBM | DBM
No. 1) - GAA Level days after the | requirements
publication of GAA
Monthly Disbursement | Within 15 working | Compliance to = DBM | DBM
Program (BED No. 3) — | days after the | requirements
GAA Level publication of GAA
Agency Performance | On or before | Compliance  to DBM | DBM
Reviews (APRs) | September 15, of the | requirements
covering the current | current year and Full
year and First Semester | Year APR on or
APR before March 15/31
of the succeeding
year
Past Year’s Allotment, | February 14, of the | Compliance to COA | COA
Obligations and | current year requirements
Balances
Past Year’s Statement | February 14, of the | Compliance  to COA | COA
of  Comparison  of | current year requirements
Budget and Actual
Amounts (SCOBAA)
Supplemental Budget | March of the current | To secure authority from the | BOR
(SB) year Board of Regents for the use
(Subject to change based | of prior years’ savings
on the availability of
Board of Regents)
Program of Receipts | December of the | To secure authority from the | BOR
and Expenditures | current year Board of Regents for the use
(PRE) (Subject to change based | of PRE for the succeeding
on the availability of year
Board of Regents)
Special Budget on Free | March 30, of the | To release the SARO and | DBM
Higher Education | current  year  for | NCA for its utilization
(FHE) Second Semester;
July 30, of the current
year for Midterm;
October 30, of the
current year for First
Semester
Budgetary July 25th of the | Compliance to Senate and | Senate and
Requirements current year Congress requirements Congress
(Subject to change based
on the schedule required
by Senate and Congress)
RDC Forms & other | January 23th of the | Compliance to RDC-NEDA | RDC-NEDA
documentary current year requirements
Requirements (Subject to change based
on the schedule required
by RDC-NEDA)
TRIP Forms & other | On or before January | Compliance to RDC-NEDA | RDC-NEDA

documentary
Requirement

31 of the current year
(Subject to change based
on the schedule required
by RDC-NEDA)

requirements
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RDIP Forms & other | On or before March | Compliance to RDC-NEDA | RDC-NEDA
documentary 31 of the current year | requirements
Requirements (Subject to change based
(CALABARZON- on the schedule required
NEDA) by RDC-NEDA)
Past Year’s Report on | On or before January | Compliance to  DBM | DBM
the Payment of CNA, | 31, of the current year | requirements
SRI and Gratuity Pay
Cash Management Office
Name of Report Deadline of Purpose Submitted to:
Submission
Daily Reports
Report of Collections | a day after the | To record collections and | Accounting
and Deposits collections and | deposits to an AGDB office, COA
deposits were made
Abstract of Daily|a day after the|To record collections and | Accounting
Collection collections and | deposits to an AGDB office, COA
deposits were made
Monthly Reports
Report of Advice to | 10th day following | To report daily or as often as | Accounting
Debit Account Issued | the end of each month | necessary the disbursements | office, COA
made through ADA
Cash Receipts Record | 10th day following | To monitor accountability Accounting
the end of each month office, COA
Report of Checks | 10th day following | To report daily or as often as | Accounting
Issued the end of each month | necessary the disbursements | office, COA
made through checks
Cash Disbursements | 10th day following | To monitor the cash advance | Accounting
Record the end of each month | balance office, COA
Report of  Cash | 10th day following | To liquidate cash advances for | Accounting
Disbursements the end of each month | payment of salaries, wages, | office, COA
honoraria, allowances, and
other  personnel  benefits,
current operating expenses,
and special purpose/time-
bound undertakings
Report of | 10th day following | To report the result of the | Accounting
Accountability  for | the end of each month | physical count of all | office, COA
Accountable Forms accountable forms, with or
without face value such as
checks, stamps, official
receipts, LDDAP-ADA, etc.,
in his/her custody
Report of Paid Petty | 10th day following | To replenish the PCF Accounting
Cash Voucher the end of each month office, COA
Petty Cash Fund | 10th day following | To record the cash advance, | Accounting
Record the end of each month | utilization and replenishment | office, COA
made and to monitor the PCF
balance
Checks and Advices | 10th day following | To record/monitor all checks | Accounting
to Debit Account | the end of each month | drawn (MDS or Commercial) | office, COA
Disbursements and ADAs issued during the
Record day
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Accounting Office

Name of Report

Date submitted

Purpose

Submitted to:

Monthly Reports

Journals

end of each month

submitted by the collecting
officer/s to the Accounting
Division/Unit helping track
and manage cash inflows.

Payslip On the same day that [ To show an employee's | University
the salary is credited. | earnings, deductions, and net | Employees
pay, and serve as proof of
income.
Monthly Trial 10th day following the | To report on the summary of | COA
Balance end of each month the Accounts of the University
with its balances of debit and
credit
General Ledgers and | 14th day of 2nd month | To report on the individual | COA
Subsidiary Ledgers following the end of | summary of all transactions
the fiscal year. and recording for each
Accounts of the University
Check Disbursement | 10th day following the | To record all payments made | COA
Journals end of each month by check, tracking expenses
and maintaining  accurate
financial records.
ADA Disbursement 10th day following the | To record salary payments | COA
Journal end of each month made through direct deposits
to employees' bank accounts
via ATM, ensuring accurate
payroll records.
Cash Disbursements | 10th day following the | To record all cash | COA
Journals end of each month disbursements made by the
disbursing officer.
Cash Receipts 10th day following the | To record the RCD/CRReg COA
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General Journals

10th day following the
end of each month

To record all financial
transactions not recorded in
the Special Journals, providing
a comprehensive log for
accurate  bookkeeping and
financial reporting.

COA

Paid Disbursement
Voucher

10th day following the
end of each month

To record, compile and submit
the paid DVs

COA

Journal Entry
Vouchers

10 days after the end
of the previous month

To record all transactions of
the University, whether cash
receipts, cash disbursements or
non-cash transactions.
Accounting journal entries
shall be reflected therein and it
shall serve as the basis for
recording in the books of
accounts.

COA

Status Report of Cash
Advances and
Liquidation Reports

10 days after the end
of the previous month

To report the cash advance,
utilization and replenishment
made and to monitor the PCF
balance

COA

Payroll of Job Order
and Contract of
Service employees

10 days after the end
of the previous month

To report salaries of Job Order
and Contract of Service
employees for a specific
period of time or on a given
date.

Cash
Management
Office, COA

Payroll of Permanent
Employees

10 days after the end
of the previous month

To report salaries, wages,
PERA, and other monetary
benefits of officers/employees
for a specific period of time or
on a given date.

Cash
Management
Office, COA

Quarterly Reports

Quarterly Financial
Statements and Trial
Balances

10th day following the
end of each quarter

To report on the quarterly
financial position and
performance of the University

COA
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Annual Reports

Annual and 14th day of 2nd month | To report on the annual [ Management
Consolidated following the end of | financial position and | and COA
Financial Statements | the fiscal year. performance of the University
and Trial Balances
(Central
Administration)
Annual Financial 20th day of 1st month [ To report on the annual | Accounting
Statements and Trial | following the end of | financial position and | Office - Central;
Balances (Constituent | the fiscal year. performance of the University | Management
Campuses) and COA
Property, Plant And 14th day of 2nd month | To track the acquisition, | COA
Equipment Ledger following the end of | depreciation, and disposal of
Card the fiscal year. the  University’s  physical

assets, ensuring  accurate

financial reporting and asset

management.
Construction In 14th day of 2nd month | To record the costs of ongoing | COA
Progress Ledger Card | following the end of | construction projects until they

the fiscal year. are completed and transferred

to fixed assets for proper

accounting.
Semi-Expendable 14th day of 2nd month | To track the acquisition, usage, | COA

Property Ledger Card

following the end of
the fiscal year.

and disposal of semi-
expendable assets, which are
items with lower value than
fixed assets.
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VIII. INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal Control is an integral process implemented by the University’s management and
personnel, designed to address risks and to provide reasonable assurance that in pursuit of the
University’s mission, the goals and objectives are being achieved. Pursuant to DBM Circular
Letter No. 2008-8 or the “National Guidelines on Internal Control Systems,” the University shall
formulate, implement, and monitor its internal control systems.

A. Internal Control Objectives

The University shall strives to achieve the following internal control objectives:

1. Operations - executing orderly, economical, efficient, effective and ethical operations.

2. Reporting - developing, maintaining and making available reliable and relevant

financial and financial information and by means of a fair disclosure of that information

in timely reports to internal as well as external stakeholders.

Compliance - complying with applicable laws, rules, regulations and policies.

4. Safeguarding of assets - safeguarding resources against loss, misuse and damage due
to waste, abuse, mismanagement, errors, fraud and irregularities.

= B

w

INTERNAL
CONTROL

Safeguarding Assets

B. Internal Control System Components

The University’s Internal Control System has the following components:

1. Control Environment - consists of the University organization, processes and
procedures and the implementation of its PAPs.

2. Risk Assessment - the process of identifying and analyzing relevant risk to the
achievement of the University’s objectives and determining the appropriate response.

3. Control Activities - policies and procedures established by the University to address
risks and to achieve its objectives

4. Information and Communication - essentialities in realizing all internal control
objectives by providing management with access to relevant, complete, reliable, correct
and timely communication related to internal as well as external events

5. Monitoring - the process of assessing the quality of the systems performance over time
accomplished through ongoing monitoring, separate evaluations or a combination of
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both in order to help ensure that internal control continues to be applied at all levels
and across the University, and that internal control achieves the desired results.

C. The Internal Audit Unit (IAU)

Batangas State University, to achieve its new mandates as the National Engineering
University and to significantly contribute to the attainment of its Five-Year Development
Plan 2023-2027, shall strengthen its internal control mechanisms and the functions of IAU.
With these, the university shall advance effective, efficient, ethical, and economical (4Es)
operations in the government.

The Internal Audit encompasses matters about operational audit and management control.
This includes evaluating the level of compliance with laws, rules, and regulations governing
the university's operations, appraising the adequacy of internal controls, and assessing the
operational results, with a focus on the effectiveness of controls in operating and supporting
service units/systems to achieve university objectives
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IX. RISK MANAGEMENT

For purposes of this Manual, the following definition of risk is adopted—*the threat or possibility
that an action or event will adversely affect the University’s ability to achieve its investment
program in pursuit of its strategic goals.”

In the process of risk identification, it is important to determine if a particular risk could affect the
whole University or simply the achievement of a particular goal or initiative. Early warning
indicators must be recognized to know when the risk is about to happen including things or events
that influence the impact or likelihood of risk (e.g., government policy, competition). It is equally
important to be familiar with measures and controls currently in place to stop the problem from
arising, reduce its frequency or limit its impact (e.g. insurance, internal controls).

The following are potential risks that the University may face as far as financials and completion
of the projects are concerned:
e unmet projected income from tuition and other charges
potential liabilities (e.g., money claims, damages)
failure to secure adequate external funding support
adverse economic conditions (e.g., interest rates, economic downturn)
loss of funding due to factors beyond the control of the University
delayed implementation or completion of projects due to calamities, disaster and other
causes
COA disallowances
breach of contracts
low revenues generated from income-generating projects
increased project cost due to unforeseen events

Recognizing that risk management is an integral part of Financial Operation, the University is
committed to enhancing its Risk Management Policy and reconstituting its Risk Management
Committee.

Currently, the 1ISO Office is implementing the use of monitoring tool for the risk management
process of the University, namely: Risk Assessment and Opportunity
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X. ANNEXES

A. REFERENCES

e Republic Act No. 11694 or An Act Declaring The Batangas State University As The
National Engineering University And Appropriating Funds Therefor.

e Republic Act No. 10931 otherwise known as the “Universal Access to Quality Tertiary
Education Act”

e Section 24 of RA No. 9045 makes Republic Act (R.A.) No. 8292, the Higher Education
Modernization Act of 1997

e COA Circular No. 2000-002 on April 4, 2000 Accounting Guidelines and Procedures
on the Use of Income of SUCs Pursuant to Republic Act No. 8292

e General Provisions and Special Provisions of the General Appropriations Act (GAA)

e Revised Organizational Structure, Management Processes and Procedures with Board
Resolution No. 172, S. 2020

e COA Revised Chart of Accounts per COA Circular No. 2013-002 dated January 30,
2013

e COA Circular No. 2014-003 dated April 15, 2014. Conversion from the Philippine
Government Chart of Accounts under the New Government Accounting System per
Commission on Audit Circular No. 2004-008 dated September 20, 2004, as amended,
to the Revised Chart of Accounts for National Government Agencies under
Commission on Audit Circular No. 2013-002 dated January 30, 2013, additional
accounts/revised description/title of accounts and relevant Accounting Policies and
Guidelines in the implementation thereof

e COA Circular No. 2015-007 dated October 22, 2015 Prescribing the Government
Accounting Manual for Use of All National Government Agencies

e COA Circular Letter No. 2022-004 dated May 31, 2022 Guidelines on the
Implementation of Section 23 of the General Provisions of Republic Act (RA) No.
11639 also known as the General Appropriations Act (GAA) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022
relative to the increase in the capitalization threshold from 15,000.00 to P50,000.00

e BOR Resolution No. 017, s. 2019 (Increase of development fees of BatStateU
Integrated School)

e Republic Act No. 9184, otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act;

e National Budget Circular No. 592 Guidelines on the Release of Funds for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2024

e OUP Memorandum Order No. 568 series of 2023 Guidelines and Procedures in the
Preparation and Submission of the FY 2024 Program of Receipts and Expenditures
(PRE)

e National Budget Memorandum No. 149 dated December 27, 2024 National Budget
Call for FY 2025

e BOR Resolution No. 104, s, 2023 Request to Increase the Authority of the University
President to Realign the Budget within the same class of expenditures from 30%-50%
and Authority of the University President to Realign the Budget from one expenditure
class to another up to 50% of the previously approved budget of programs and projects
for Internally Generated Income.

e BOR Resolution No. 51, s, 2023 Increase the Authority of the University President to
approved award for Procurement of Capital Outlay Projects covering infrastructure
and equipment from PHP 35 million to PHP 50 million pesos.

e Executive Order No. 77 Prescribing rules and regulations and rates of expenses and
allowances for official local and foreign travels of government personnel.

e COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012 Prescribing the Revised Guidelines
and Documentary Requirements for Common Government Transactions

e Treasury Circular No. 02-2009 dated August 6, 2009 Public Bonding Law, under the
Revised Administratjve Code of 1917
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e COA Circular No. 2013-001 dated January 10, 2013 Amendment to COA Circular No.
2012-001 dated June 14, 2012 prescribing additional documentary requirement for
retirement benefits and increasing the amount of cash advance requiring fidelity bond
from P2,001 to P5,00

e COA Circular No. 97-002 dated February 10, 1997 Restatement with amendments of
the rules and regulations on the granting, utilization and liquidation of cash advances
provided for under COA Circular No. 90-331 dated May 3, 1990

e COA Circular No. 2006-005 dated July 13, 2006 Amendment to Item 7.1 of COA
Circular No. 97-002 dated February 10, 1997 on the Granting, Utilization and
Liquidation of Cash Advances.

B. CORE FUNCTION

1. Budget Office

Budget Office is one of the units under the Financial Services which is supervised by the
Office of the Vice President for Administration and Finance. For constituent campuses, the unit is
supervised by the Office of the Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance. The office is
tasked to perform the budgeting process from budget preparation, authorization, implementation,
and accountability in compliance with all legal, statutory, and ethical obligations of the University
as provided for by existing laws, rules, and regulations promulgated by government regulatory
agencies, particularly the Commission on Audit (COA) and the Department of Budget and
Management (DBM).

The core functions of the unit includes the following:

a. Preparation and consolidation of the University’s annual budgets: Program of Receipts and
Expenditures (PRE); Supplemental Budget (SB); and Modified Disbursement System
(MDS) Budget;

b. Provides timely and accurate reporting of financial movements and ensures financial
control of the University’s sources and uses of resources in an efficient, effective and
appropriate manner;

c. Provides technical advice and coordinates with the concerned unit/office the proper
allocation and utilization of government funds toward effective and efficient fiscal
leadership;

d. Track and monitor the allotment, actual expenditures, disbursements, and balances of the
University’s funds;

e. Evaluate the expenditures and performance of the University primarily through the
preparation of all financial and budgetary reports;

f. Prepares and submits budget and financial accountability reports for management guidance
as required by higher authorities and by regulatory agencies;

g. Develops, maintains and periodically updates the allotment, actual expenditures, and
balances under the Budget Management System of the EMC2;

h. Recommends and prepares budget related guidelines and advisories for internal control
mechanism and for the continuous improvement of the services and processess;

i. Perform other functions as may be assigned by the higher authorities
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2. Cash Management Office

The Cash Management Office is one of the units under the Financial Services which is
supervised by the Office of the Vice President for Administration and Finance. For constituent
campuses, the unit is supervised by the Office of the Vice Chancellor for Administration and
Finance. The office is tasked to perform the disbursement of public funds and collection of
revenues and receipts in conformity with laws, rules and regulations. The core functions of the unit
includes the following:

a. Disbursement of funds thru the preparation of check/LDDAP-ADA due to internal and
external creditors in payment for Salaries, Wages, Bonuses, Honoraria, and other benefits,
remittances of all payroll deductions (loans, premiums, contributions), travel expenditures
and maintenance & other operating expenses of the agency;

b. Collection of Revenues and Receipts — the issuance of official receipts (OR) from all
income collections;

c. Prepares and submits cash management reports to the accounting unit for financial
recording and reporting.

d. Executes mandated disbursement systems and procedures and other policies and principles
on cash management;

e. Provides technical advice on Cash Management and other financial related matters;

f. Develops, maintains and periodically updates disbursement and collection under the
Cashier Management System of the EMC2,;

g. Serves as focal point for BatStateU depository banks and other related agencies;

h. Perform other functions as may be assigned by the management.

3. Accounting Office

The core function of an Accounting Office is to manage public funds responsibly and
ensure transparency, accountability, and compliance with laws and regulations. It is tasked with
maintaining accurate records of government financial transactions, including revenues,
expenditures, and assets, while preparing detailed financial reports for both internal use and public
disclosure. This office also ensures timely processing of payroll for government employees and
handles tax-related matters, ensuring compliance with tax laws and regulations. The Accounting
Office is responsible for overseeing accounts payable and receivable, maintaining cash flow, and
supporting external audits to verify financial accuracy. Its role in cost control and financial
oversight is essential to achieving fiscal responsibility, ensuring that public funds are used
effectively for the benefit of the University and the whole community.
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C. FORMS

BUDGET OFFICE FORMS

@ Reference No. : BatStateU-FO-BUD-01 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No. 02
L'-\ml = d
OBLIGATION REQUEST AND STATUS Serial No.
Batangas State University Date:
The National Engineering University e
Central Administration Fund Cluster:
Payee
Office
Address
Responsibili . UACS Code
Particul J !
ty Center articulars MFQ/PAP Expenditures Amount
TOTAL -
A. Certified: Charges fo appropriation allotment are necessary, lawful and under mv|B. Certified: Allotment available and obligated
direct supervision & supporting documents valid, proper and legal. for the purpose/adjpstment necessary as
indicated above.
Signature: Signature:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Head, Budget Division/Unit/
Position: Head, Requesting Office/Authorized Representative | Position: Authorized Representative
Date: Date:
C. STATUS OF OBLIGATION
Reference Amount
Balance
, ORS/JEV/RC | Obligation | Payable | Payment ) Due and
Dat Particul : : i
e areiars /RADAINo. NotyetDue | pandable
() () (¢) (a-h) (b-c)
TOTALS
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STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS, ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES
As at the Quarter Ending

FAR No. 1

Departmert Current Year Appropriations
AgencyEntty Supplemental Appropriations
Operating Unit Continuing Appropristions
Organization Code (LACS) :
Fund Cluster E
{eg. UACS Fund Cluster: 01.Regular Agency Fund, 02-Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special Account-Locally Fundedi Domestic Grants Fund, and 04:Special Account-Foreign AssistediForeign Grants Fund)
Appropriations Allotments Obligations Disbursements Balances
Unpaid Dbligations
. UACS Budpssmams Adjustments [16-200) = [23+24)
Particulars CODE (Transdar (TeliFrom, Aefjustad Al {Reduztinns, T Adjustid “‘EIQ';':*' ::iﬁ::; &'égi":’“' E:‘mn:t;: Tl “EE?;J:]“‘ :::iEg‘T-:& S"EE;::’“' Eﬂ;xl&: Totwl Unreleased | Unabligated
Apprapiiatian Mﬁﬂli.mﬁ' Appropiiatian Rocahd Mol catioral Fraim Allsrssiits — an SapL 38 ™ —- 0 Sapl. 30 _“ Appropriations | Allotments D il WL Vil D |
Augeaneations) i iongh Desandabie | Demandabic
. 10-{16+(17) 15={114124 20=(16+1741 ik ]
1 2 4 G=f3ad) B T B 8 848 n 12 13 14 13414 18 1”7 1= ] 8418} =510 E2={10-15) 3 24
I. Agency Specific Budget
Gevteval A ration and SuppoT
General Mansgemen| amnd Supendaarn)
Activity

F5

MO0E

FinEx (i applicable)

co

Sub-Tovai, Ganeral Administration and Suppon
P
MOOE
FinEx (il apglicabie)
co

Suppar! to Operations

Activity
FS
MOOE
FinEx (i applicable]
co

-.condrue down fo the kst Acliity

Lovally-Furded Projectis)
Projec
2]
MODE
FinEx (i applicable)
co

..cantimue down fo the las! Proyf

FoverAssised Progechs)
Project
F5
MOOE
FinEx (¥ applicatle)
co

_conture down fo the lash Profect

Sub Total, Suppot o Operations
Ps
MCOE
FinEx (il applicabbe)
co
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FAR No. 1

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS, ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES
As at the Quarter Ending

(Current Year Appropristions

Supplemental Appropeiations

Department
Agency/Entity
Operating Unit : (Continuing Appropristions
Organization Code (UACS) -
Fund Cluster :
feg. UACS Fund Cluster: 01-Regular Agency Fund, 02-Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special Account-Locally Funded! Domestic Grants Fund, and 04-Special Account-Foreign AssistediF oreign Grants Fund)
Appropriations Allotments Obligations Disbursements Balances
o - Geza
. UACS A -20) = ol
Paricuars st | e | i | T | gt | o e |t | " [t g ]| v | Lstntza [ e
: Apprepriation Ruenhed Modificationm) " Frem Al u.'ra:'g‘ g Salm.l?o e Iulm:‘; e SJFI_':’Q : ";1 d Ay iations | Allsiments Dusand | Mot Vor Dus snd
Augsalinim) ALges M) Dusandabibe | Demarndatic
o 10-416+4(17) 15=(11412+ 20-(16+1741 . '
1 2 3 4 G={Zad) B T B 8 e n 12 13 14 12414) 18 17 1= ] B+18) N ={5- 100 E2={10-15) 3 24
abibe)
Betivity

2]

MODE

FinEx (¥ applicable)

co

....cantrue down fo the last PAP

Larcaly-Funded Projecis)
Project
Fs
MOOE
FinEx (¥ applicable)
co

..candrue down fo the last Profact

Fevein-Assisied Projecs)
Project
Ps
MODE
FinEx (f applcable)
co

Suby-Total, Program
Ps
MOOE
FinEx (il apalicable)
co

Subi-Total, Sub-Program (F applicable)
Ps
MOOE
FinEx (il apgli
co

Program 2

Sud-Pragram (il apalicabie)
Activiey

Fs

MOOE
FinEx (¥ applicable)
co

....cantrue down fo the last PAP
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Depariment

Agency/Entity

Operating Unit E

Organization Code (UACS) -
Fund Cluster H

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS, ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES
As at the Quarter Ending

{eg. UACS Fund Cluster: 01.Reqgular Agency Fund, 02.Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special fecount.Locally Funded Domestic Grants Fund, and 01.Specisl Account.Foreign Assisted F areign Grants Fund)

FAR No. 1

Current Year Appropriations
Supplemental Appropriations
Continuing Appropristions

UACS

Particulars CODE

Appropriations

Allotments

Obligations

Disbursements

Balances

Adpsie m
(Transser (To)iFs
WAl iores!
Aligesmation]

Autharied
Appraprialism

Asjusted
Apprepriatians

Alloimernms
Riszihed

Adjustmens
{Faduetions,
Maodficalionm!
PR T MR

Transtar
Firaimi

Adjurstnd

Trarsier To Al is

6l s

Endig
March 51

vl Cpuartar
Erding funcf
30

Sedl Dusiitiad
Ending
SapL 38

s i var
Ening Doe.
a1

Brud O)isa b
[Eruiing Juref
30

Sared Cpuii T

Anh Cldnes
Ending | Ending Dee.|
Sap 30 Eil

Touwal

Unpaid Obligatons

(16200} =

[23+24)

Unreleased
Approgeiations

Allstrments

D and
Dusrandabie

st it Duw ane|
Chem rdiati

1 2

5=(2+4)

10={i6+-17)
B8]

15={116124
13414}

20=[16+1741
a8}

21={5-100

Zz-{10-15)

23

24

Il. Autcenatic Appropriations

RLIP
]

User's Charge Fursd

Dt Sarvice
FinEx
co

Sub-Total, Automatic Appropriations
PS

MOOE
FinEx (¥ applicatle)
co

lll. Special Purpose Fund [Please specifiy)
MPEF
2]
MOOE
PGF [Pengion Benefis)
=3
MOOE

OE

co
Sub.Total, Special Purpose Fund
PS

MOOE
co
GRAND TOTAL
F5
MODE
FinEs (f applicable)
co
Recapitulation by 00:
Program 1
Program 2

L ko do de last Program

OF WHICH:
Major Programs/Projects

-conlinwe down fo the iast PAP

it i I General Fund (Please specily)

Budgetary Suppar fo GOCCS [for BTr wse oy
MOCE

Certified Correct:

Bm:‘fgerﬂﬂ':car
Date:

Certified Correct:

Chief Accountart
Date:

Recommending Approval by:

Director af" Financial Mgmnr Sr_;rvﬂ:e (FMS) Dd' Eq'uivafeni:

Date:

Approved By:

Agencp’En‘fﬂy Head or Authorized R‘epresmfa.l’.l‘ve.

Datia:

“The AgencyErtity Cantral Ofice shall Sicose the regaral offices [ROEMower ki o

Faling urits (OS] which ane folinclisded in tha condoidated repan, in case nolall RO el O subimitted thair repans far consolidation
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FAR No. 1-A
SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS, ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES
As at the Quarter Ending

Department H Cuerent Year Approprastions
Anenoy/Entity Supplemental Approps
Ooerating Linit : Camtinuing Apprapriat
Organization Code [UACS) -

Fund Cluster B
{e.g. UAGS Fund Cluster: 01-Reguiar Agency Fund, 02-Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special Account.Locally Funded! Domestic Grants Fund, and 04.Special Account-Foreign AssistedForesgn Grants Fund)
Appropriations Allabments. Obdigations Disbursemems Balances
Unpaid Ohligations.
Particulars UACS CODE - ™ M-"":':;:‘m " R f::ﬂ::‘ S— I n:]:.ur :m:::urur !u:_z.lrr w:_:mw - '-LI:].-M :n-utl:dmrln :":_:"' w:-:.m - — . {15-20) = (23+24)
u s gy ng ng i iy ) ng ing
Appropristiom Mo et Appropistion [ Modific il Ta Frem ik | anato | s | meem March 3t | senam | Sap a0 | e Appropristions | Allebmints —— ot et D
Augmantalions) Augmunations) Demsariabie are
Demandabis
i [{B+[-§T} 1E=i1=12+ {18417+
1 = =[5- -
2 3 4 S={3+d) B 7 B [ ] _gd] i1 iz i3 14 15414 1% 17 18 8 18418 Zi=[5-10§ 22=[10-15} 23 24
SUMMARY
A AGEMCY SPECIFIC BUDGET
Personnel Services
Salaries. and Wages
Salaries and Wages - Regqular SO0 000
willan [l b ]
rpfLinitonmead Prrsonin SONodarooe
and Wiages - Connciual S0NOg2000
‘Oiher Compansation

Parsana
PERA - Ciwvilian

PERA - MiltarywLInfomed Personng

Fepreseniaton Expenses

Tramspanon Alosance

Transponation Alcsanie

RATA of SectorbAkomae Sl Repsenikns

conomic Relief Alowance [PERA)

e Sow &0 the fast objoct of expendiune. .

Maintenance & Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Experses
Te Espenses-Local S0ET0T000
Tearealing Expareses-Foeign S0Ema2000

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expanses

Supplies and Malinials Expenses
Office Supples Expensas
Arcmsmatie Foms
Men-Accouniable Formes Expenses
Anmaiicokgeal Supdlis Expores
Focd Supplies Experess
‘Wieilare Goods Expenses
Druigs and Mefcines Expanses
Miedical, Demal and Laborotory Supplios Expenses
Fuial, O anad Lubirizants £
Agricuiiural and Ma
Texthooks and Insini
Tasbanis and Inswuctional Mater
Chalk Alowanci
MTory, Polics and TraMic Supples Expensas
Chamical and Flieeing Supplies Expereas
Orner Supphes and Maierials Expenses

Usiliry Experces
Waier Exponses
Elexwicty Expanses

P
upples Expemses

nal Mameriaks Expenses
Eprisas

Comnue dawn 80 thee inst obyoc! of expendnune..

Fmancial Expenses

pe
Imores: Expenses

R

-
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SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATIONS, ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES

FAR No. 1-A

As at the Quarter Ending
Department Cuerent Year Appraprabons
Agency/Entity Supplemertal Appropriations
Cperating Linit A Continung Apprapnabions
Organization Code (UACS)
Fund Cluster H
{e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 01-Regular Agency Fund, 02-Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special Account-Locally Funded! Domestic Grants Fund, and 04-Special Account:Foreign AssistediForeign Grants Fund)
Appropriations Adlotments Obligations Disburserments Balances
Unpaid Doligations
; s Adjurtmants At . 15-20) = (23424]
Farticulars WACS CODE Autheria |IrI|J||I,I||,I.'I‘mfr| Adjurilind Hlulmants |::u:um. Trarfer | Transber nusiad 1'&‘:9"" "“:m"' !":3:3"" '";::":“ Yo ‘Lﬂl‘:“"" 3"::}:':‘""' ":g:;" ‘".‘_:::" Tousi Uneliasis L a0 - J
Appropristion Mot sppropistions | Recsved | Modificaions Ta Frem Mireh | s | s | Bsest Mirch 31 | deraw | tapm | meem agpropiations | Alletmnts —— Mt Vil D
Auymantalion] Augmuntalions) ——— e
Dumandabl
=[BT} 15eiiisd2s B=(18+17+
1 - =[5 u
2 1 4 5=(344) [ 7 B 9 e 1 12 12 1 13414) 18 17 18 1 1818 =510 22-[10-15) 23 o
Capital Outlays
Property, Plant and Equipmint Dutley
Bullidings and Other Structures Dutlay BIED404000
Buldngs SUED404001
Schoo Buldings SlED40A002
Hospitals and Health Cenlis SUED40A003
Markiis SUED40A004
Machinery ard Equipmsent Dullay SEED4IL000
Machingry SUED40L00T
O Eruinman SOED40L002
infoemiation and Communications Technolngy Eoquiprent SEE04I5003
[saimde oiict of capendine anl
Centinve down & the fst abfect of expendiune..
B. AUTOMATIC APPROPRIATIONS
Retiremant and Life Insurance Présium PS
Rikrement and Lie Insuincs Premiums L
Cusstams. Dutics and Taaos
Specky slatment cissiobi of expendilies
Comtnwe down b the fastobjoch of expendfone..
C. SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS
Miscellanoous Parsannel Bemefits Fund.FS
Speckly obje of Expendives
Pension and Gratuity Fund-PS
Spacily chijert of eipndiunes
Continve down & the (st abject of expendiure..
GRAND TOTAL
Certified Correct: Certified Cormect: Recommending Approval: Approved By:
Budget Officer Chief Accountant Director Financial Management Service (FMS) or Equivalent AgencyEntity Head or Authorized Representative
Date: Date: Date: Date:

*The AgencwErtty Central Office: shall dsclose the regional offices (ROs)lower kevel aperating units (U] whch ane not ncluced m the consolcsied report, ncase notall ROsmser kevel GUs subimitied ther reports for corsclidation.
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Department
AgencyEntity

(Operating Unit

(Organization Code (UACS) :

Fund Cluster

List of Allotments and Sub-Allotments

As at the quarter ending

, 20

(e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 01-Reqular Agency Fund, 02-Foreign Assisted Projects Fund, 03-Special Account-Locally Funded! Domestic Grants Fund, and 04-Special Account-Foreign Assisted/Foreign Grants Fund)

FAR No. 1-B

Current Year Appropriations
Continuing Appropriations
Supplemental Appropriations

Allotments/Sub-Allotments Reference

Funding Source

Allotments/Sub-Allotments received from

Sub-Allotments to ROs/OUs

Total Allotme

nts/Net of Sub-allotments

COIROs/OUs
No.
Number Date Description UACS Code PS MOOE FinEx co Total PS MOOE FinEx co Total PS MOOE FinEx co Total
10=(B+T+8+ 16=(11+12+ . 20=[18+17+18+
1 z 3 4 5 [ 7 B o 11 12 13 " 3 16 = @11 | 1T=(74120) | 18=(0+13) | 19=(8+14) 18)
A. Allotments received from DEM
1 |Comprefensive Release per Annex A and 3-Jan-1B Agency Specific 101101
-1 ol NEC No. 673 Budget
? |GARD No. 2018001 3-Jan-18 RLIP 104 102
1 |SARO (MPBF) 101 406
4 |APSA NG, 20188 Agency Specific
Budget
5 |MAF Moo 2078-xx-xx Agency Specific
Budget
3
1
8
F]
0
Sub-total -
B. Sub-allotments received from
Central Office/Regional Office
1
3
3
1
5
&
1
8
E]
10
Sub-Total -
Total Allotments -
Summary by Funding Souwrce Code:
Agency Specific Budget 101 1
RLIP 104 102
MEBBF 101 406
Certified Correct: Recommending Approval: Approved By:

Budget Officer

Date:

Director of Financial Managemeant Service (FMS) or

Equivalent
Date:

Agency/Entity Head or Authorized Representative

Date:
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Department H

Agency/Entity H

Operating Unit H

Organization Code (UACS) H

Fund Cluster H

STATEMENT OF APPROVED BUDGET, UTILIZATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES

(For Off- Budgetary Funds)
As at the Quarter Ending

f{e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 05-Internally Generated Funds and 06-Business Related Funds)

FAR No. 2

roved Budge ilizations ishursemeants alances
d B t Litilizati Disbaw nt Bal
Unpaid Utilizations
Particulars UACS CODE| Approved Adfusormerns Adjusted | 15t Quarter | 2nd Quarter| 3rd Guarter | 4th Quarter 15t Quarter | 2nd Quarter] 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter = {1018 = (7418
{Reductions, " . " " y " Unutilized Due and
Budgeted Modifications! Budgeted Ending Ending Ending | Ending Dec, Total Ending Ending Ending |Ending Dec| Total - Mot Yot Due
Revenue coicaton Revenve | March31 | Juneds | Sept 30 1] March31 | June 3o | Sept 3o n Budget Demandabiel and
Augmentations) Accounts
Payabie Demandable
10=(6+7 15=(11+12
1 =[3+(-] ={5-
2 3 4 S=[3+(-M4] -] 7 8 ] L848) 11 12 13 14 +13414) 16=(5-10) 17 18

I. Agency Approved Budget
General Administration and Suppod
General Management and Supervision
Activity
PS
MOOE
FinEx (if applicabde)
co

Sub-Total, General Administration and Suppor!
PS
MODE
FinEx (if applicabde)
cO

Support to Operations
Activity
PS
MOOE
FinEx (if applicabds)
co

Locally - Funded Project(s)

Project
PS
MODE
FinEx (if applicabds)
co
Sub-Total, Suppart lo Operations
PS
MODE
FinEx [if applicabs)
Co
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Department

Agency/Entity

Dperating Unit

Organization Code (UACS)

Fund Cluster

STATEMENT OF APPROVED BUDGET, UTILIZATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES
(For Off- Budgetary Funds)
As at the Quarter Ending

{e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 05-Internally Generated Funds and 06-Business Related Funds)

FAR No. 2

Approved Budget Utilizations Disbursements Balances
Unpaid Utilizations
. Adjustments . (10-15) = (17+18}
Particulars UACS CODE Approved {Reducti Adjusted 1=t Quarter | 3nd Quarter] Ird Quarter | 4th Quarter 1=t Quarter | 2nd Quarter] 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarbesr Unutilized
Budgeted M ;‘a:j“""l Budgeled Ending Ending Ending |EndingDec]  Total Ending Ending Ending |EndingDec]  Total Due and Mot Vet Dus
Revenue S Revenue | Marchal | June3o | Sepdo n March 31 | June3o | Sepe 20 2 Budget Demandabbel aind
Augmentations) Acoounts
Demandable
Payable
o 10=(6+7 15=(11+12 et
1 2 3 4 S=[3+(-M] 3 7 8 9 +848) 11 12 13 14 +12:14) 16=(5-10) 17 18
Operatians
Organizational Cutcome
Program 1

Sub-Program (if applicable)

Activity

PS

MOCE

FinEx (if applicable)

o

...comtinue down {o the Jast Activity
...comtinue down to the Jast Program
...continue down fo the /ast Sub-Program (if appiicabla)

Locally-Funded Project(s)
Project
PS5
MOOE
FinEx (if applicable]
co

...comtinue down to the fast PAP

Sub-Total, Program
PS

MOOE

FinEx (if applicable)
o

Sub-Total, Sub-Program (if applicable)
PS

MOOE

FinEx (if applicable)

o
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Department

AgencylEntity

Operating Unit

Organization Code (UACS)

Fund Cluster

STATEMENT OF APPROVED BUDGET, UTILIZATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES
(For Off- Budgetary Funds)
As at the Quarter Ending

(e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 05-Internally Generated Funds and 06-Business Related Funds)

FAR No. 2

Approved Budget Utilizations Disbursements Balances
Unpaid Utilizations
Particulars UACS CODE| Approved Adjustments Adjusted A=t Quarter | 2nd Quarter] 3rd Quaner | 4th Quarter 1=t Quarter | 2nd Quarber] ard Quarter | 4th Quarter Bt {10-15) = (17+18)
{Reductions, . . " " . ! Unutilized Due and
Budgeted Modifications! Budgeted Ending Ending Ending |Ending Dec, Total Ending Ending Ending |Ending Dec. Total - Mot ¥t Due
Revenue posiealan= Reverwe | March31 | Junean | Sepr3n n March31 | June30 | Sept 30 n Budget Demandatiel and
Augmiemations) Accounts
Demandable
Payable
10=(6+7 15=(11+12
1 2 3 4 S=[3+(-M] B 7 8 1 +848) 1 12 13 14 +13+14) 16=(5-10) 17 18
Program 2
Sub-Program (if applicable)
Activity
Ps
MODE
FinEx (if applicabba)
co

...continue dowr to the last Activily
...continue down to the last Frogram
...continue down to the last Sub-Program (if applicabls)

Lacally-Furded Project(s)
Project
PS
MOOE
FinEx (if applicable)
co

...continue dowr to the fast PAP

Sub-Taotal, Program
PS .
MOOE

FinEx (if applicabie)
co

Sub-Total, Sub-Program (if applicable)
PS

MOOE

FinEx (if applicable)

co

Sub-Total, Operations
PS
MOOE

FinEx (if applicabds)
[ou]
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FAR No. 2-A
SUMMARY OF APPROVED BUDGET, UTILIZATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES
(For Off- Budgetary Funds)
As at the Quarter Ending

Departmemnt H
AgencyEntity H
Operating Umnit t
‘Organization Code (UACS) !
Fund Cluster H
{e.g. WACS Fund Cluster: 05-Internally Generated Funds and 06-Business Related Funds)
Approved Budget Utilizations Disbursements Balances
Unpaid Utilizations
Particulars UACS CODE Approved :J::':':!nm‘ Adpusted 1=t Quarter |2nd Quartes] 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter| 1st Quarter | 2nd Quarter] 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter) L {10-15) = (17+18)
Budgeted Mn:l'il: :M'ﬂ Budgeted Ending Ending Ending Ending Total Ending Ending Ending Ending Total Kinn e Mot Vet Due:
Revenue ihicatian Revenue Mtarch 31 June 20 SepL. 30 Dec. 31 March 31 June 30 SepL 30 Dec. 31 Bamigat Demandable/ and
Augmentations) Accounts
Payatle Oemandable
i 10={6+7 15=(11+12+ 5
1 2 3 4 S=[3+(-)4] [} 7 B 8 e 1 12 13 14 13414 16=(5-10) 17 13
SUMMARY

A. AGENCY SPECIFIC BUDGET
Personnel Services

‘Salares and Wages

Salaries and Wages - Regular 50101071000
Basic Salary - Chellian 5010107007
Basic Pay - Milkary/Uniformed Persamnel 5010107002

Salaries and Wages - Coniractual 5010102000

Other Compensation
Personnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA)
PERA - Civilian
PERA - Miktarg'Uniformed Personng
Represemation Expenses
Transportation Allowance
Transportation Alowance
RATA of SectoraliAkemale Secioral Representatives

Confinuwe down fo the last object of expendifure.. .
Maintenance & Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expenseas
Traweling Expenses - Local 50201010 00
Trawveling Expenses - Foreign 50201020 00

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses
Scholarship Grants/Expenses
Supplies and Malerials Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenses
MNon-Accountable Forms Expenses
Animal/Zoological Supplies Expenses
Food Supplies Expenses
Welfare Goods Expenses
Drugs and Medicines Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supples Expenses
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses
Agricultwral and Marine Supplies Expenses
Texibooks and nstructiznal Materials Expenses
Tesbeoks and Instructional Malerials Expensas
Chalk Allowance
Military, Police and Traffic Supplies Expenses
Chemical and Filtering Supplies Expenses
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Lmility Expenses
Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses

Contine down fo the last object of expenditines_ ..
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FAR No. 2-A

SUMMARY OF APPROVED BUDGET, UTILIZATIONS, DISBURSEMENTS AND BALANCES BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES
(For Off- Budgetary Funds)
As at the Quarter Ending -

Department H
Agency'Entity H
(Operating Unit :
Organization Code (UACS) H
Fund Cluster !
(e.g. UACS Fund Cluster: 05-Internally Generated Funds and 06-Business Related Funds)
Approved Budget Utilizations Disbursements Balances
Unpaid Utilizations
Particulars UACS CODE Approved mjmm!!m‘ Adpusted 15t Quarber |2nd Quarter] 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarier 15t Quarter | 2nd Quartes] 3rd Guarier | 4th Quarier 110-15) = (17+18)
(Reductions, N . N N Untilized Due and
Budgeted Modifications! Budgeted Ending Ending Ending Ending Total Ending Ending Ending Ending Total Bud Nat Vet Due
Revenue Reverwe | March31 | June30 | Sept30 | Decd March 31 | Junedo | Sept 3o | Dec.3n gel i and
Augmentatsons) Aoocounts
Demandable
Payste
10={6+7 158=(11+12+
1 =| . =[5,
2 3 L] S=[3+(-)4] ] T B ] +5+3) n 12 13 14 13414) 16={5-10) 17 18
Financial Expenses
Financial Expenses
Management Supervision/Trusteeship Fees 5030101000
Interest Expenses 5030102000
Inkerest Paid to Man Residers 5030102001
Interast Paid to Resdents ather than General Gavernmen 5030102002
Inkerest Paid to ather General Gaverrmant Linits 5030102003
Confinue down fo the last object of expanditurs. ..
Capital Qutlays
Property, Plant and Equipment Dutlay
Buildings and Other Structures Outlay 50604040 00
Buidings 50604040 01
School Buildngs 50604040 02
Hospitals and Health Centers S0604040 03
Markets S0604040 04
Machimery and Equipment Outlay 50604050 00
Machinery SO604050 01
Offiee Equipmeant 50604050 02
Irfrrnation end Communications Technology Equipment S0604050 03
(sample abjert of exgandiune omy)
Caonfinue down fo the lsst object of expanditure....
GRAND TOTAL
Certified Correct: Certified Correct: Recommending Approval: Approved By:
Budget Officer Chief Accountant Director of Financial Management Service (FMS) or Agency Head or Authorized Representative
Equivalent
Data: Date: Data: Date:

* The Agency Entity CO shall disclose the OUs/ROs which are not included in the consolidated report, in case not all OUs/ROs submitted their reports for consolidation.

Page 61 of 129




REGISTRY OF APPROPRIATIONS AND ALLOTMENTS

For the year
Entity Name :

Fund Cluster : Sheet No. :

Reference Appropriations Adjustment/s on Appropriations Adjusted Appropriations
Maintenanee Total Maintenance Total Adjustment/s Maintenance Total Adjusted
Date Gaasy | MFopap | Personmel | andOther | Financial | Capital | Appropriations | Persomnel | andOther | Financial | Capital | omAppropriations | Persomnel | and Other | Financial | Capita Appropriations

Date GARO Services | Operating | Expenses | Ouflays Services | Operating | Expenses | Outlays Services | Operating | Expenses | Ouflays
SARD No. Expenses Expenses Expenses

. . i . - - - . IIHI2H13
o | o | o | e |looeeel © | 0 | © | o |eoeem o | o | o | e | O8O
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REGISTRY OF ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

For the year

Entity Name:

Fund Cluster : MFO/PAP

Legal Basis : Sheet No.

Reference Unpaid Obligations
UACS Object
Jee - Unobligated _
Date Code/ Allotments Obligations Disbhursements i
Date Serial Number Expenditures Allotments Due and Not Yet Due and
Demandable Demandable
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REGISTRY OF ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the year

Entity Name:
Fund Cluster :
Legal Basis :
Reference Unpaid Obligations
Date [‘lis Db{:t“ Code Allotments | Obligations [;:ll;} bligated Disbursements Due and Not Yet Due
Date Serial Number xpenditure Allotments and
Diemandable
Demandable
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Entity Name:

REGISTRY OF ALLOTMENTS, OBLIGATIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

CAPITAL OUTLAYS

For the vear

Fund Cluster: _ MFO/PAP :
Legal Basis : Sheet No. :
Reference Unpaid Obligations
UACS Object
Unobligated
Date . Code/ Allotments | Obligations ROPHESTEC! Disbursements Not Yet Due
Sernial Allotments Due and
Date | Expenditure and
Number Demandable
Demandable
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REGISTRY OF BUDGET, UTILIZATION AND DISBURSEMENTS

Entity Name :

PERSONNEL SERVICES

For the year

Fund Cluster : MFO/PAP
Legal Basis: Sheet No.
Reference Unpaid Utilization
UACS Object Budeeted Unutilized
Date . Code/ 2 TUtilization Budgeted |Disbursements MNot Yet Due
Date Serial Expenditures Amount Amount Due and and
Number Demandable

Demandable
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REGISTRY OF BUDGET, UTILIZATION AND DISBURSEMENTS

MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the year

Entity Name : Fund Cluster :
Legal Basis:
Reference Unpaid Utilization
UACS Object .
o Unutilized ,
Date Code/ Budgefed Amount|  Utilization Disbursements
. . Budgeted Amount Due and Not Yet Due and
Date Serial Number Expenditures
Demandable Demandable
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REGISTRY OF BUDGET, UTILIZATION AND DISBURSEMENTS
CAPITAL OUTLAYS

For the year

Entity Name :
Legal Basis: Fund Cluster :
Reference Unpaid Utilization
UACS Object .
o Unutilized ,
Date Code/ Budgeted Amount |  Utilization Dishursements
. . Budgeted Amount Ducand | Not Vet Dueand
Date Serial Number Expenditures
Demandable Demandable
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Annex A - BED No. 1
FY __________ FINANCIAL PLAN
(In Thousand Pesos)
Department
Agency
Operating Unit
Organization Code (UACS)
Current Year's Obligations Budget Year Obligation Program
M FOR LATER RELEASE ative List
> UACS € COMPREHENSIVE RELEASE (Negative List)
Actual Jan. Estimate Total TOTAL
1-Sept. 30 |Oct.1-Dec.31 Q1 Q2 Qi Q4 Sub-Total Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Sub-Total
1 2 3 4 S5=3+4 6=11+16 7 8 9 10 11=7+8+3+10 12 13 14 15 “"3;;"“
I. Budget Year / Appropriations
Regular Program
Gonora! Administraton and

Goneral Managomant snd Supenision

Actiity
S
MOOE
Fin Exp.(if applicable)
co
Support fo Operatons
Actiaty
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp (f applcable)
co
Opevations
Program
Sub-Program
Activity
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp.(f appicable)
co

continue down fo the last FAF

Projects
Locally-Funded Projeci(s)
Project
Ps
MOOE
Fin Exp.(d appkcable)
co

continue down fo the fast Progsct

Foremgn-Assisted Projecl(s)

Progect

GOP Countarpan
Ps
MOOE
Fin Exp.(# appicable)
co

Loan Proceeds
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp (if sppicadie)
co

-..continue down [o the fast Prosect
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Annex A - BED No. 1

FY FINANCIAL PLAN
(In Thousand Pesos)
Department
Agency
Operating Unit
Organization Code (UACS)
Current Year's Obligations Budget feenObagtion 4
Pt UACS CODE COMPREHENSIVE RELEASE FOR LATER RELEASE (Negative List)
Actual Jan. | Estimate Total TOTAL
1-Sept. 30 |Oct.1-Dec.31 Q1 Q3 Q4 Sub-Total Qa1 Q2 Qi3 Q4 Sub-Total
1 2 3 4 553+4 6=11+16 7 8 9 10 11=T+8+9+10 12z 13 14 15 10-13:;3-1‘
M. riati

Rmn;: an'd Life Insurance Premiums
General Administration and Support
Genersl Managemean! and Supenision

Activity
Ps
MO0E
Fin Exp.(f appicable)
<o
Support to Operatons
Activity
MOOE
Fin Exp.(if appicabla)
co
Operatons
Program
Sub-Program
Activity
PsS
MOOE
Fin Exp (if appiicable)
co

continue down o the last PAF

< ' A

in the Fund (Please spacify)
a.g., Widife Management Fund

General Adrmanisiralion and Suppat
General Management and Supervision

Activity
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp.(if applicable)
co
Support [0 Opevations
Activty
PS
MOOE
Fn Exp.(f applcable)
co
Cperations
Program
Sub-Program
Activty
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp.{f applicable)
co

continue down fo the fast PAP
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Deparimeant

Agency

Operating Unit

Crganization Code (UACS)

FY

FINANCIAL PLAN
{In Thousand Pesos)

Annex A - BED No. 1

Particulars

UALCS CODE

Current Year's Obligations

Budget Year Obligation Program

Actual Jan,
1-Sept. 30

Estimate
Cet-Dee. 31

Total

TOTAL

COMPREHENSIVE RELEASE

FOR LATER RELEASE (Megative List)

a3

a4

Sub-Total

a2 [~ E] [+ 1] Sub-Total

1

3

4

B=11+18 T 8

10

11=7+g+9+10

124134
13 14 15 1E=12+13+14

Wil Special Purpose Fund [(Please specify)
Pension and Gratuty Fund [Panson Benefts)
Program
Activity

TOTAL, Current Year Budget [ Appropristions
Ps

MODE

Fin Exp.(if applicabie)

oo

. Continuing Appropriations
Goneral Admindsiration and
Ganeral Management snd Supersision
Aptty
2]
MOOE

Fin Exp.{if applicatie)
co
Swoport to Operstions

Aciivity

MOOE
Fin Exp.(# apphcabée)

Fin Exp.{if applicable)
co
conlinue down o tha fast FaF

TOTAL, C Q9 Approps &

Ps

MOOE

Fin Exp.(if applicabie)
co

GRAND TOTAL

PS

BMODE

Fin Exp(f applcabia)
co

Recapitulation by Program:
Program 1
Program 2
continue dowr fo the les! magor Brogran

+15

Prepared By:

Financial Servfces_ﬁeada"audge: Officer
Date:

In coordination with:

Pia;ning Head/Planning Officer

2022 BEED 1 - Financal Plan

Approved By:

Agency Head/Department Secretary
Dato: Page 3
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Annex C- BED Na. 3

FY MONTHLY DISBURSEMENT PROGRAM
{ln Thousand Pesos)
Dapartmant
Agency
Diparating Unit
OrpasiEaion Coda (UACS)
FULL YEAR REQUIREMENT
TAX REM. FULL
TOTAL NET QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4
BARTICUCARR UACS CODE | ppoGRAM mrrum].E PROGRAM HRAR
EET FEB MAR TOTAL APR MAY JUM TOTAL JUL AUG SEPT TOTAL ocT MOV DEC TOTAL | TOTAL
1a=inwis iTeideis i
1 2 3 i 5 [ T -] G=6+T+8 10 11 12 e 14 15 16 o 18 19 20 28 ]
I HOTICE OF CASH ALLODCATION
A, Fiscal Year's (FY) Budget
Mew GAL
Comprahanslve Releass
Specific Budget of National Govl. Agencies
[Presgrams and Lecally Funded Projecta)
PS
KMOOE
Fin Exp.(f applicabie) HOTE: THE AGGREGATE S5UM OF THE FOUR (4) QUARTERS PER COLUMM X2 MAY OR MAY NOT BE EQUAL TO THE PROGRAM, NET OF TRA
(= o)
GOP Courntsmpart
PE
MODE

Fin Exp.{f apphcabie)
<o

Loan Proceeds
L]
MOOE
Fin Eap [ applicatsis)
co

For Later Release
Gowt.
(Programs and Locally Funded Prajmcis)
PS

MODE
Fin Exp.(#f applicable)
co
GOF Counterpart
PE
MDOE
Fin Eap {if applicatia)
co
Loan Procesds
PS5
MOOE
Fim Exp.(if applicable]
=)
Automatic Appropristion
RLIP (P5)
Special Account in the Genarsl Fund [please specily)
PS

MDDE
Fin Exp.(dl applicakie)
co

Special Purpose Fund |Agency specific only)
[ -]
WODE
ca
TOTAL PROGRAM, FY BUDGET
FS

MOOE
Firi Exp.[if applicable)
co
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MONTHLY DISBURSEMENT PROGRAM

{In Thousand Pesos)

Annex C- BED No. 3

Departmant
Agency
Operating Unit
Organzation Code (UACS)
FULL YEAR REQUIREMENT
TAX REM. FULL
PARTICULARS uscacoos: | L JOTRL: Loaros QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 L
PROGRAM | "oy
san | res | mar |vorau | apr | mar | sun |Totau| s | ave | sert |vorar| oct | wov | opec | vovaL | Tora
1 2 3 4 5 7 8 |9=eere8| 10 1" 12 || s 15 LU R IR T 1 9 e 2%

B. Prior Year (PY) Obfigation *
Prior Year Accounts Payable
PS

MOOE
Fin Exp {If appicable)
co

Not yet Due and Demandable Obligations
PS

MOOE
Fin Exp {If applcable)

co
TOTAL PROGRAM, PY OBLIGATION
PS
MOQE
Fin Exp {¢ appicabie)
co

Fin Exp (# spplicatie)

co
TOTAL PROGRAM, CONTINUING APPROPRIATIONS
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp.(f appicabie)
co

TOTAL NCA PROGRAM
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp (# applicable)

1. CASH DISBURSEMENT CEILING (For DFA and DOLE only)
PS

MOOE

Fin Exp.(# applicable)

co

IIl.  NON.CASH AVAILMENT AUTHORITY
PS
MOOE
Fin Exp.(f spplicabie)
co
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Annex C- BED No. 3

FY MONTHLY DISBURSEMENT PROGRAM
(In Thousand Pesos)
Department
Agency
Oparating Unit
Orgunization Code (VACS)
FULL YEAR REQUIREMENT
TAX REM.
TOTAL NET QUARTER { QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER ¢ AL
PARTRURS UACS CO0E | ppocRaM ‘g‘,’t‘f)‘ PROGRAN YR
JAN | rem | wmar |vovaL| aem | may | suw |rora| Juu | aug | seer |voraL| ocr | wov | oec | roraL | voraL
1 2 3 ‘ (N A I A 7 1Y T A sl I N e T O I it B
[V TAX RENITTANGE ADVIGE
’s N
MOOE
Fin Exp ¢ appcable)
0 \
V. TOTAL DISBURSEMENT PROGRAM
Ps
MOOE
Fi Exp (1 appicable)
co
Footnote: Please cite assumplions/parameters used
Prepared By: Prepared By. Approved By:
Budg« Officer Accountant * Agency Head/Department Secretary
Date: Data: Date!
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Regublic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University
Fimal Awenue Ext., Batangas City, Batangas, Philippanes 4200

SUB-ALLOTMENT RELE ASE ORDER

Supplemental Budest

FY XXXX
Name of Constituent Campus
Address
Funding Source
Purpose :
Fund Source Function Object Code Amount
Instruction Services
Special Trust Fund Personnel Services 50100000 00 | EXX.XX
(Tuiton Fee) Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 50200000 00
Capital Oufl ay 50600000 00
SUB-TOTAL IIXL.XX
Research Services
Perzonnel Services 50100000 00
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 50200000 00
Capital Oufl ay 50600000 00
FesearchProjects 50200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IIXL.XX
Extension Services
Personnel Services 50100000 00
Maintenance and Qther Operating Expenses 50200000 00
Capital Oufl ay 50600000 00
Extension Programs / Activities /Projects (PAPs) 50200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXX.XX
(Cthers Please Specify)
TOTAL IALXX
Eemstration and Other Fees
Personnel Bervices 30100000 00
Special Trust Fund Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 30200000 00
(Miscellaneous Fees) Capital Oufl ay 30600000 00
Reserve Fund
SUB-TOTAL IIX.XX
AdmizzionFee
Personnel Services 50100000 00
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 50200000 00
Capital Oufl ay 30600000 00
Reserve Fund
SUB-TOTAL IIX.XX
(Others Please Specify)
TOTAL IALXX
GRAND TOTAL i XIXL.XX

Amournt in words:

Notes:

The allotment herein authorized shall be used solelyfor the purposes indicated and disbursements there from shall be made in accordance with existing|
budgeting accounting, and auditing rules and regulations. Itis the primary responsibility of the head of the Constituent C ampuses concerned to keep
expenditres within the limits of the amount all oted.

Prepared by

Name

Budget Officer/Next-in-rank
Position/Authorize Eepresentative
Date:

Page of page(s)

Reviewed by: Recommendi ng Approval:

Name Name

Director for Financial Service! VP for Admim strafi on and Finance
Date: Date:

SRO No.:
Date of Issue:

Approved by

Name

University President
Date:
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Fund 101

Eemublic of the Philppines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

T he National Engineering Univers ity
Fizal Avenue Ext Batansas Citw, Batanzas, Philippines 4200

SUB-ALLOTME NT RELEASE ORDER
For the Quarter XXNX

MName of Constitusrt Campus

Address
Funding Sowce
Purpose :
Fund Source Furction Object Code Amoux
Istruction Services
Special Trust Fund Persomel Services 50100000 00 | XEX KX
(TutionFee) Maitterance and Other Operating Experses 50200000 00
Capital Chilay 30600000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXLXX
Research Services
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Mainterance and Other Operating Experses 30200000 00
Capital Chay 30600000 00
Fesearch Projects 50200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXLXX
Extension Services
Persomel Services 30100000 00
Maitterance and Other Operating Experses 50200000 00
Capital Chilay 50600000 00
Extension Programs / Activities / Projects (PAP=) 50200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXTLXX
(Orthers Please Specify)
TOTAL XXLIX
Remstration and Other Fees
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Special Trust Fund Mairterance and Other Operating Experses 50200000 00
(MAscellaneous Fees) Capital Ouflay 530600000 00
Reserve Fund
SUB-TOTAL XXLXX
AdmizsionFee
Persomel Services 30100000 00
Maitterance and Other Operating Experses 50200000 00
Capital Onflay 30600000 00
Feserve Fund
SUB-TOTAL XIXLIX
(Ovhers Please Specify)
TOTAL XXLXX
GRAND TOTAL P XILIX
Amount in words:
Notes :

The allotmert herein athorized shall be used solely for the purposes indicated and disbursements there from shall be made inaccordance with ex siing|
udssting accomting. and aditing rules and regiations. It is the primary responsibility of the head of the Constituent Campises concemed to keep
expenditires withinthe limits of the amount alloted

Prepared by: Reviewed by Fecommending Approval: Approved by
Name Name Name Name
Budget Offi cer/Next-in-rari
Posifion'Aathorize Representative Dhirector for Firancial Service: VP for Admird strafion and Firance Ui versity Presidert
Date: Date: Date: Date:

SEO No.:
Page of _ page(s) Date of Issue:
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Fund 164

Fepublic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University
Rizal Avenpe Ext  Batangas Citw, Batangas, Philippines 4200

SUB-ALLOTMENT RELEASE ORDER

Forthe Quarter XWX
Name of Constituent Campus
Address
Fundins Sowrce
Purpose :
Fund Source Furction Object Code Amourit
Istruction Services
Special Trust Fund Persomel Services 5010000000 (B X XX
(TutionFee) Mainterance and Other Operatine Experses 50200000 00
Capital Chlay 50600000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXLXX
Research Services
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Mairnterance and Other Operating Experses 50200000 00
Capital Chilay 50600000 00
Research Projects 0200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXLXX
Extension Services
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Mainterance and Other Operating Experses 0200000 00
Capital Chilay 50600000 00
Extension Programs ' Activities / Projects (PAFs) 0200000 00
SUB-TOTAL IXLXX
(Orthers Please Specifiy)
TOTAL ITLIX
Begstrafion and Other Fees
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Special Trust Fund Mainteratice and Other Operating Expetrses 50200000 00
(B scellaneous Fees) Capital Cuflay 0600000 00
Reserve Fund
SUB-TOTAL AXILIX
Admizsion Fee
Persomel Services 50100000 00
Mainterance and Other Operating Experses 0200000 00
Capital Chlay 50600000 00
Rezerve Fund
SUB-TOT AL ITLIX
(Orthers Please Specifiy)
TOTAL ITLIX
GRAND TOT AL il IXILIX
Amaourt in wor ds:
Notes :

The allotmernt herein authorized shall be used sclely for the purposes indicated and di sbursemerts there from shall be made inaccordance with exi sting
budeeting, accourting. and audifing nules and regilations. It is the primary responsibility of the head of the Consfituent Campises corcemed to keep
expendiires withinthe limits of the amournt alloted

Prepared bs- Reviewed by Recommending Approval: Approved by
Name Name Name Name
Budget OfficerNext-inrark
Posifion' Authorize B epresentative Director for Firencial Service VP for Admini stration and Fimance Univer=ity Presidernt
Date: Date: Date: Diate:

SRO No -
Page of pase(s) Date of Issue
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Feapmiblic of fhe Philippiwes
BATANGAS STATE LHINIVERSITY
The NHational E ngineering Univer =ity
e rrimzs 5 Letrerfaeadl

TLeaudhly C asih TbHsbhurs et Pae ex-amms
Fox thee 'Wicavdy of e Z0OZXE1

STF Jf Foaud 164

Faxtoulans Aot
HC asky Feonniresmesut for thee ynoeuth of oo SO, 200
T Fiscal ¥ear's {FY)» Budpei
A - Persoxmuel Seswices
Salaries and "Wages - Cormdrachaal T ITT
EEEA it
Lloowcaaria
| i if coxry Allonrance IO IEE
SMear Fiwd boawmas it
Cash Gt 2000 2o
Eetirezoeat azad e Dhoagragace Presiaiinn
Pap-ibipr Comdyrdbastices T ITT
Elville a ¥ Coodribaxticews it
ECIE Copprbngliorc
Miwer Persconwe] Demefis
Hhers (Elease specify)
Totxl {AY) IO 3T
E - Nasubesaamne e £z Do i x LS
Trawelmy Fopenses - T.ocal P ey
Tracre e Ergpenices - Foge jor
Traming Fapense s IO 2R
Office Shapplies Frpelwes lw el Wl el
Scconpyiable oo gernces
IvTedical Dexgal axwl Labocratoory Sapplies Fopernces
Fuael, O axwl Tadbabcarts Fegpernse s lw el Wl el
Te:xdboolks aruwd Insthnacticowal vWlatexrials Fxpenise s oo o
T e s " '
Sexmi- Fogrernvdable Fuminoe and Bool:s oo o
Sexywi- exgretvdable TC T Fopipoweait lw el Wl el
Diher Supplies aavd Dilatexrials Erpenses
SRater Fopences
Flectric v Fopetwes lw el Wl el
Postage annd Conmmier Serwrices oo o
Telehpogye Fomerygses (Lapddline™s
Byterret Sk scripticey Frpemnses lw el Wl el
Cable , Satellie ., Tele praph atwl Fadic Bypenses 2o 200
LSoadidan e Sey-rires
nher Professicowal Serrices
Janiteasial Sexrrices 2ooC. 2on
Sem iy Ser-rices oo o
Hhwer Creperal Seymrices
Fepairs & Iiadvdenarwc e - School Buabildawys P ey
Fepaims & Ivladdernarce - (Hher Shuchmes oo o
FPepairs & Twiaidesance - O i e Fopipeoesit lw el Wl el
Fepairs & Daddenance - ICT Foujpaoeid
Pepairs & Twisivesanc e - Hher BWTachiiery &z Fopipemesit lw el Wl el
Fepaims & Ivladdernarc e - Ivlotor WVelic le oo o
Eepairs &= Diadnderagace - Funnbdbgres agwd Ticdagres
Repairs & Wiadvenance - Hher PPP & Fouoipewent P
Tazes , Tndies axwl T.Orenses IO 2R
Inagragace Fogpepspes
Eriating and Paublic atioos Feqpernse s Py vy
Fepresentaticer Frgerises oL DT
et - Dvlotoq Srelvcles
Tlernmberchijp Daes apwdl Copdribagtiosys to Orgs
Hher Subscriptiorn Fapernse s oo o
Chther BTaintenatwe atwl Crperating Fogeeiwse s lw el Wl el
Hhwrs (Plegce spec v
Total (B IO 3T
C - Capddal Caoflary
EAk's (Plpgoce cpec )
1
2 IO 2R
X 2ooC. 2on
Total {003
'Ihtin_l {Aa+EBE+LC) pmlalfh el
Gaamud Total OO M
I
Less . Carkh Ealasw e e plamnmvy
I
C ashy Fecnunis e erut fox thue mnoxuly MR B3O
Erepared by
Head., Budgsset A covrdt ard
Fewrbevre d b

Wice Chance Joor for Adchrywinisiratices and Finance

Approtre Ay

Chazwce Tloo
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Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University
Rizal Avenue Ext., Batangas City, Batangas, Philippines 4200
Tel Nos.: (+63 43) 779-8400; 406-8800 loc. 1987/1168

E-mail Address: budget.central@g.batstate-u.edu.ph | Website Address: http://www.batstate-u.edu.ph

Operating Unit: Central Administration

Address : Batangas City

MODIFICATION ADVICE FORM (MAF) No. 2024-08-010

Funding Source: Regular Agency Fund, FY 2024 General Appropriations Act, Specific Budgets of National Government Agencies

Legal Basis: RA No. 11975 2024 CURRENT

DEFICIENT ITEMS (TO):
PROG':AC“:;’,IPT':‘E)'S’ECTS /" | RESPONSIBILITY CENTER A e " |OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES| AMOUNT
Total: -
SOURCE ITEMS (FROM):
PROG%?‘II;I:E;ECTS/ RESPONSIBILITY CENTER ALlé::::: b OBJECT OF EXPENDITURES| AMOUNT
Total: »
Prepared by: Recommended by:
Name Name
Designation Designation
Approved by:
NAME

President/Chancellor
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Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University
Rizal Avenue Ext., Batangas City, Batangas, Philippines 4200
Tel Nos.: (+63 43) 779-8400; 406-8800 loc. 1168/1987
E-mail Address: budget.central@g.batstate-u.edu.ph | Website Address: http:/www.batstate-u.edu.ph

MODIFICATION ADVICE FORM (MAF) No.

Date:

Funding Source:
Legal Basis:
DEFICIENT ITEMS (TO):

FUND SOURCE FUNCTION ALLOTMENT CLASS | ACCOUNT NAME | OBJECT CODE AMOUNT
SOURCE ITEMS (FROM):

FUND SOURCE FUNCTION ALLOTMENT CLASS | ACCOUNT NAME | OBJECT CODE AMOUNT
Prepared by: Recommended by:

Approved by:

Leading Innovations, Transforming Lives, Building the Nation
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Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University
Rizal Avenue Ext., Batangas City, Batangas, Philippines 4200
Tel Nos.: (+63 43) 779-8400; 406-8800 loc. 1987/1168
E-mail Address: budget.central @g.batstate-u.edu.ph | Website Address: http://www.batstate-u.edu.ph

Office of the Assistant Director for Budget (use your specific letterhead)

CERTIFICATE OF AVAILABILITY OF ALLOTMENT

This is to certify that as of this date the University has available allotment in the amount of

and /100 (PHP ) for the
(purpose) taken
from the following fund source/s:

Fund (i.e., Modified Disbursement System/Special Trust Fund)
Fund Source (i.e.,Program of Receipts and Expenditures/Supplemental Budget FY
(if applicable)
Fund Source Reference (specific for STF Fund, i.e., Tuition Fee/Miscellaneous Fees)
Expense Class / Function

Object of Expenditure
Specific Account Name PHP XXX.XX
TOTAL PHP XXX.XX
Issued this day of (month) (year)

Full Name
(Head, Budget / Assistant Director for Budget)

Serial No: CAA-000164-2024-02-001
: CAA-000101-2024-02-001
: CAA-000RTF-2024-02-001
: CAA-000163-2024-02-001

Leading Innovations, Transforming Lives, Building the Nation
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CASHIER’S OFFICE FORMS

U . BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY
£ TNEU - ACCOUNTING OFFICE

Order of Payment
TO CASHIER
FUMD :
MANE
AMOUNT Pphp_ ., .
Remarks

Return of excess Cash Advance

from DV

Accounting Staff

Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-LIKHA-04 Effectivity Date: Revision No.:00
3D PRINTING SERVICES REQUEST FORM
Date: 2024-07-30 Project Title: 3D Print Robotic Part
Name: Category: Academe SR CODE:
Course / Affiliation: ‘ Contact No.:
Particulars Quantity Unit Price: Total
Machine Utilization
Material Used
TOTAL (Php):

Signature Over Printed Name of Requestor

Date:

Signature Over Printed Name of Likha FabLab Personnel

Date:
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Request Payment Slip

Name of Bidder:
Nature of Payment:
Amount:

Bids and Awards Committee

ey *4, STATEMENT of ACCOUNTS FORM
¥
BILLING INFORMATION Same as Client Contact Information

Alternate Billing Information

Name:

Address:
Contact number:

Email address: Date:

Particulars Rate CQuantity Amount

Total Amount

Kindly review the statement carefully and report any discrepancy to us immediately, otherwise, this is considered
correct,

Prepared by: Verified by:

Dave G. Mendoza Dr. MARIELLI KATHERINE C. UNTALAN
FIC Staff Head, Food Innovation Center
Date: Date:
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- U Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-MTTC-02 Effectivity Date: June 1, 2023 Revision Ma.: 00

MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES REQUEST FORM
Office/Department:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Sample Details

Company Name:

Contact Person:

Company Address:

Sample description with Quantity: Remarks: (To be filled-out by MTCC Staff)

Service Reguest(s):
[] Tensile Strength 1 Compression Strength
[ FTIR Spectrometry

[[] Others, please specify:

Reporting: [[] Report of Analysis (soft copy) [] Report of Analysis (hard copy)

[] Raw Data

Assigned Personnel: |
Requested by:

Reviewed by:

NAME NAME
Position/Designation Head, Matenal Testing and Calibration Center
Dhate: Date:
Approved by:
NAME
Director, STEER Hub/
Wice President for Research, Development and Extension Services
Date:

. Date Released:
Date Recerved: i
(T be filled-out by MTOC Staff)
“Pursiant o Republic Act No. 10173, also known as the Dafa Privacy Act of 2012, Batangas State University, The National Engineering
Universify recognizes its commifment to profect and respect the privacy of its customers and/or stakeholders and ensure thar afl
information collected from them are all processed in accordance with the principles of transparency, legitimate purpose and
proporiionalifty mandated under the Data Frivacy Act af 20027
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-ijVZi.E.. Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-ARC-03 | Effectivity Date: August 10, 2023 | Revision No.: 00

STATEMENT of ACCOUNTS FORM

BILLING INFORMATION 2 Afemte Bil it
Name:
Address:
Contact number:
Email address: Date
Particulars Rate Cuantity Amount

Total Amount

Kindly review the statement carefully and report any discrepancy fo us immediately, otherwise, this is
considered correct.

Prepared by: Vertfied by:
Ms. IVY FIDES R. PEREZ Assoc. Prof. ANITA P. AQUINO
Staff. Analvtical Research Center Head, Analytical Research Center
Date: Date:
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Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

Rizal Avenue Ext., Batangas City, Batangas, Philippines 4200
Tel Nos.: (+63 43) 980-0385; 980-0387; 980-0392 to 94; 425-7158 to 62 loc. 1130

E-mail Address: auxiliary centraligg batstate-u.edu.ph | Website Address: hitp://www batstate-u.edu.ph

Office of the Auxiliary Services

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Name of Rentee:

Name of Institution;

Address:

Contact Number:

Date of Event:

Time of Event;

Facility Rented: (Please check the appropriate box)

FACILITY

RATEFOR | RATE | NO,OF
4 HRS. HOURS

TOTAL

]| Narra Hall

Succeeding Hour/s

(]| Multi-Purpose Rooms

[] Succeeding Hour/s

L) | Open Spaces

] GIF Lobby

1 2/F Fountain Area (both sides)

TOTAL

Less: DISCOUNT (if applicable)

GRAND TOTAL

Prepared by:

NAME
Staff
Date:

Checked and verified by:

NAME
Director Concerned

Date:

Received by:

Date:

Signature over Printed Name
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Referemce No.: FarftareD-EN-85F

Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

E-mail Address officei® g batstate-u. edu ph

Reviriom No

Mame of Office/Tnit
FOER.: HEAD OF CASHIERING
FER.OLI: END USEE.

SUBJECT: ENDOESEMENT OF FUND TEAWNSFER/FROOF OF PATIMENT

SirTia’=m:

This i= to rezpactfolly endorse to vour good office the shovementionad documents reports to

{basiz'reazon)

Attackrnents, if amy:

[0 For raferencs

Thank you very much.
Fespactfally,
HAME OF HEAD

Dresisnation
Drate Sizned:

Feceived by:

HANME
Dresiznation
Diate Feceived:

D For refersnce

D Eor evaluation
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-01 Effectivity Date: May 18,

2022 Revision No.: 01

REPORT OF ADVICE TO DEBIT ACCOUNT ISSUED
Period Covered:

Entity Name: Report No.:

Fund Cluster: Sheet No.:

Bank Name/Account No.:

ADA
SERIAL Dy /PA.YROLL ORS{BURS RESEONSIEIK. CE ’ PAYEE UACS OBJECT CLASS NATURE OF PAYMENT AMOUNT
DATE s NO. NO. CODE
NO.
Total Forwarded 0.00
CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify on my official oath that the above is a true statement of all ADASs issued by me during the period stated above for
which ADA Nos. inclusive, were actually 1ssued by me in the amounts shown thereon.

Name Signature of Dist;ursing Officer / Cashier

Official Designation Date
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-02 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Boyision. Ng'l:

REPORT OF COLLECTIONS AND DEPOSITS

Report No.:
Entity Name: Sheet No.:
Fund Cluster: Date:
OFFICIAL RECEIPT/REPORT OF AMOUNT

COLLECTIONS BY SUB-COLLECTOR h 4 A N

RESPONSIBILITY PAYOR PARTICULARS MFO/ TOTAL PER BREAKDOWN OF COLLECTIONS
CENTER CODE PAP STF CHED
DATE NUMBER OR UNIFAST STF RTF IGP MDS

Summary:

Undeposited Collections per last Report
Collections per OR Nos.

Deposits Slip No.:

Undeposited Collections, this Report

CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify on my official oath that the above is a true statement of all collections and deposits had by me during the period stated above for
which Official Receipt Nos. necessary Official Receipt in acknowledgement thereof. Collections received by sub-collectors are recorded above in lump-
sum opposite their respective collection report numbers. I certify further that the balance shown above agrees with the balance appearing i1n my Cash

Receipts Record.

Name and Signature of the Collecting Officer

Official Designation Date
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B s_g Reference No.: BatStatelU-FO-REG-11 Effectivity Date: May 13, 2022 Revision No.: 02
REQUEST AND CLAIM 5LIP FORM
Wame of Student:
Program: Vear Graduated:
Date of Filng: Clam Date:
Official Receipt No: Contact Number:
NUMBER OF | UNIT COST
REQUESTED DOCUMENT/S PIECES (in Php) AMOUNT
[ | Diploma 40000
[ | Certificate of Transfer Credentials 100.00
[] | Form 137 100.00
[J | Certification 30.00
[ | Transcript of Records 50,00 per page
[ | Authentication 20.00 per page
[ | Second Copy of Registration Form 15.00
[ | Graduation Fee 1.000.00
[ | Others, pleaze specify:
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE PAID
Purpose/s:
Requested by Checked by
Signature over Printed Name of Student Signature over Printed Name of Registrar’s Staff
Diate Sizned: Date S1zned:
FIFFI!!FIl'l!!-Fll-!!l!-!ll!-!ll'l!!-!ll-!FI!-!I!!-FI!-!I!!-FI!-!FI!-!l!!-Fll-!I!!-!ll!Fl!!l!!-!ll‘!l!!-!ll!!l!!I!FFI!!I!!!I!!FI!FI!!-!ll!Il!!l!f!l!!l!?!ll!ll!‘
Claim Slip
Name of Student:
Program: W ear Graduated:
Date of Filing: Claim Date:
Bequested Document's: MNumber of Copies:
BEMINDEES: Contact Numbers:

* In claiming a document through 2 representative, | (043) 980-0385 local 1933 - BatBtatell Pablo Borbon
Authorization Letter and Valid IDs of Clammants and | (043) 425-013% local 2149 - Bat3tatell Alanzilan
Eequestor are required. (0433 425-7158 local 6102 - BatStatsll Balayan

* Provide 2 pieces of documentary stamps for each | (043) 980-0385 local 3101 - Bat3tatel Lemery

)
- of sted  documents EXCEPT 4 (043 980-0387 loeal 3103 - BatStatel! Lipa
e T | (043) 980-0387 local 4205 - BastStatall Rosario
' )

(043) 980-0385 local 4101 - BatBtatell San Juan
(043) 416-034% local 114 - Battatell ARASOF-Namzlm
(043) T78-2170 local 110 - BetStatell JPLPC-MMakvar

Checked by:

Signature over Printed Mame of Registrar's Staff
Dezte Signed:
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-05

Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

REPORT OF CHECKS ISSUED

Period Cover:

Appendix 35
Revision No.: 01

Entity Name:
Fund Cluster: Report No.
Bank Name/Account No.: Sheet No.
CHECK ORS/ TACS
DV / RESPONSIBILITY
SERIAL BURS PAYEE OBJECT NATURE OF PAYMENT AMOUNT
DATE NGO PAYROLL NO. CENTER CODE CODE
TOTAL
CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify on my official oath that this Report of Checks Issued in ___ sheet(s) is a full, true and correct statement of all checks
issued by me during the period stated above for which Check Nos. to inclusive, were actually issued by me 1n payment for obligations shown

in the attached disbursement vouchers/payroll.

Name and Signature of Disbursing Officer/Cashier

Official Designation

Date
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-03

CASH RECFEIPTS RECORD

Effectivity Date: Navy 18, 2022

Appendic 29
Revision No.: 01

Entity Name: Sheet No.
Fund Cluster: Year:
ACCOUNTABLE OFFICER OFFICIATL DESIGNATION B STATION
DATE Reference No./ TUACS Code Nature of Undeposited
OR.No./ DS Payor MFO/PAP %t:-oj::t Collection Collection Deposit Collections

capacity as

I hereby certify on my official oath that the foregoing is a correct and complete record of all collections and deposits had by me in my

during the period from

Official Designation

. inclusive, as indicated in the corresponding columns.
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-07

Effectuvity Date: May 18, 2022

REPORT OF CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Rewvision. No.: 01

Period Covered:
Entity Name: Report No.:
Fund Cluster: Sheet No.:
DV/PAYROLL - RESPONSIBILIT - = y
DATE NO. ORS/BURS No. Y CENTER CODE PAYEE TACS OBJECT CODE NATURE OF PAYMENT AMOUNT
TOTAL 0.00

I hereby certify on my official oath that this Report of Cash Disbursements in

payment for obligations shown in pertinent disbursement vouchers/payroll.

Name and Signature of Disbursing Officer/Cashier

Official Designation

is a full, true and correct statement of all cash disbursements during the period stated above actually made by me in
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/AL

117(?\%_ Appendix 67

v 2| No.: 1.FO-CSH- AL - Mav 18. 2022 Revision. No.: 01
j( \"L' o7 Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-12 Effectivity Date: May 18, 202
W=
REPORT OF ACCOUNTABILITY FOR ACCOUNTABLE FORMS
For the month of
Entity Name : Fund Cluster:
Accountable Forms Beginning Balance Receipt Issuance Ending Balance
i . Inclusive Serial Nos. Inclus::\‘e - Inclusive Serial Nos. Inclusive Serial Nos.
Name of Form Number Face Value Qty. Qty. Nos. Qty.
From To From To From To From To
CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true statement of all accountable forms received, issued and transferred by me during the period above-stated
and that the beginning and ending balances are correct
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Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-06

Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:

Effectivity Date: Nay 18, 2022

CASH DISBURSEMENTS RECORD

Sheet No.: 1

Appendix 40

Revision. No.: 01

Station

Accountable Officer Officizal Designation
ADA
/Check/DV TACS 2 =
Date Payroll/ Payee Object Nature of Payment i ‘.\‘.i‘_' e Disbursements Cash advance

S S - Received Balance
Reference Code

No.

Balance Forwarded 0.00 0.00 0.00

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify on my official oath that the foregoing is a correct and complete record
of all cash disbursements had by me in my capacity as of
inclusive. as indicated in the corresponding columns_

during the period from

Name and Signature of Disbursing Officer

Date
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Appendix 40

=0 e N -
T §; Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-04 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Recuixion. '\8'1'
CHECKS AND ADVICES TO DEBIT ACCOUNT DISBURSEMENTS RECORD
Entity Name: Fund Cluster:
Bank Name/Bank Account Number: Sheet No.:
ACCOUNTABLE OFFICER OFFICIAL DESIGNATION STATION
e I,DS LDVY CHECK/ADA AMOUNT
PAYROLL UACS
SERIAL NO. PAYEE OB:IE CT NATURE OF NCA
NO DATE DAT | DATE S CODE PAYMENT RECEIVED/ CHECK ADA/LDDAP | NCA/BANK
> - CHECE: | .ADA | TODAR |3 (gmaamn DEPOSIT ISSUED ISSUED | BALANCE
NO. NO. NO.
MADE
CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify on my official oath that the foregoing is a correct and complete record of all checks/ADAs issued by me in my capacity as of during the period from inclusive, as indicated

in the corresponding columns

Name and Signature

Date
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Nizs”  Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-09  Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

REPORT ON PAID PETTY CASH VOUCHERS

Appendix 49

Revision. No.: 01

Period Covered:
Entity Name: Report No:
Fund Cluster: Sheet No:
PETTY CASH
DATE ‘-OUCH;R PAYEE PARTICULARS AMOUNT
NO.
TOTAL
CERTIFICATION
I'hereby certify the correctness of the above information.
Petty Cash Custodian Date
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Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:

Appendic 50

Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-CSH-10 Effectivity Date: NMay 18, 2022 Revision No.: 01

PETTY CASH FUND RECORD

STATION

PETTY CASH FUND CUSTODIAN
AR CASH ADVANCE
Date Check’ PAYEE NATURE OF PAYMENT CASH ADVANCE Disbursements ~ B dJ -\N.CE
PCV No. TR

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is

of

a correct and complete record of all cash advances received and disbursements made by me in my capacity as
during the period inclusive, as indicated in the corresponding columns

Official Designation

Date
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-22 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.:.01

Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

DETAILED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ALL FUNDS
For the
Fund 101 FUND 164 FUND 163 RTF TOTAL
REVENUE
Business Income
School Fees XXX XX XX XX XXX
Rent'Lease Income XK UK K HAX AKX
Income from Hostels/Dormitories and Other | xxx XXX XXX XXX XXX
Sales Revenue XX HHH HHH XX HHK
Less: Sales Discounts XHX XHX XHX XXX XXX
Less: Cost of Sales XXX XXX XXX XXX XYL
Net Sales XHX X HHH XX o
Fines and Penalties - Business Income XXX XX XX XXX XXX
Interest Income XK MUK UK XAX XHX
Other Business Income THX THX HHX HAX HAX
Total Business Income X Py WX wux wx
Total Service and Business Income XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Shares, Grants and Donations
Shares XXX XXX XX XX oeecd
Grants and Donations
Donation in Cash XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Donation in Kind XX XX XX XXX XXX
Total Shares, Grants and Donations % %y %y ¥y wx%
Gains
Gain on Initial Recognition of Biological Asse xxx XXX KX XXX XXX
Gain on Sales of Biological Assets X MK HHX HAX XX
Gain from Changes in Fair Value Less Costs
to Sell of Biological Assets Due to Physical
Change HHH HHH HHH o poe:4
- EEX XX XXX XXX XXX
Gain from Changes in Fair Value Less Costs
to Sell of Biological Assets Due to Price
Change XXX HHH HHH X XA
Total Gains XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX XXX hroed
Total Revenue XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages - Regular p— p— p— p— p—
Salaries and Wages - Casual/Contractual XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Total Salaries and Wages XXX XXX XXX XXX ey
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Other Compensation

Personal Economic Relief Allowance THX THX
Representation Allowance (RLA) f— f—
Transportation Allowance (TA) X THX
Clothing/ Uniform Allowance f— f—
Subsistence Allowance — —
Laundry Allowance f— f—
Quarters Allowance — —
Productivity Incentive Allowance f— f—
Overseas Allowance pr— —
Honoraria f— f—
Hazard Pay f— f—
Longevity Pay THX THX
Ovwertime and Night Pay f— f—
Year End Bonus X THX
Cash Gift pr— —
Mid-Year Bomus — —
Other Bonuses and Allowances HHX XXX
Total Other Compensation XXX XXX

Personnel Benefit Contributions

Retirement and Life Insurance Premiums f— f—
Pag-IBIG Contributions f— f—
PhilHealth Contributions THX THX
Employees Compensation Insurance f— f—
Provident'Welfare Fund Contributions XX XXX
Total Personnel Benefit Contributions  xxx XXX

Other Personnel Benefits

Pension Benefits HHH HHH
Retirement Gratuity HHH HHH
Terminal Leave Benefits HHH HHH
Other Personnel Benefits wHX X
Total Other Personnel Benefits XX XX
XX HHH

Total Personnel Services XX XX

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expenses
Traveling Expenses - Local HHH HHH
Traveling Expenses - Foreign *XX xXX
Total Traveling Expenses XX XX

Training and Scholarship Expenses

Training Expenses HHH HHH
Scholarship Grants/Expenses wHX X
Total Training and Scholarship XX XX

Supplies and Materials Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses XXX XK
Accountable Forms Expenses HHH HHH
Non-Accountable Forms Expenses HHH HHH
Animal'Zoological Supplies Expenses HHH HHH
Food Supplies Expenses HHH HHH
Welfare Goods Expenses HHX HXX
Drugs and Medicines Expenses HHH HHH
Medical Dental and Laboratory Supplies

Expenses XEX AHX
Fuel Oil and Lubricants Expenses HHX HXX
Agricultural and Marine Supplies Expenses  xxx HHH
Expenses XX XX
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment

Expenses XAX XX
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and

Books Expenses HHH HHH
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses wHX X
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses xxx XXX
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Utility Expenses

Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses

Total Utility Expenses

Communication Expenses
Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expenses

Internet Subscription Expenses

Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expens:

Total Communication Expenses

Awards/Rewards and Prizes
Awards/Rewards Expenses

Prizes

Total Awards/Rewards and Prizes

Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses

Survey Expenses

XXX

Research Exploration and Development Expr sx

Total Survey, Research, Exploration and xxx

Demolition/Relocation and DesiltingDredging Expenses

Demolition and Relocation Expenses

Desilting and Dredging Expenses

XX

XX

Total Demolition/Relocation and Desiltin xxx

Generation, Transmission and Distribution Expenses

Generation, Transmission and Distribution Ex xxx

Total Generation, Transmission and Dist xxx

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Confidential Expenses
Intelligence Expenses

Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Confidential, Intelligence and

Professional Services
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services

Total Professional Services

General Services
Environment/Sanitary Services
Janitorial Services
Security Services
Other General Services

Total General Services

XXX

XX
XX

IXX
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Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance - Investment Prope o p—

Repairs and Maintenance - Land

Improvements XXX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Infrastructure

Assets XXX XX
Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and

Other Structures XHX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery and

Equipment XXX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation

Equipment XHX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and

Fixtures e e X
Repairs and Maintenance - Semi-

Expendable Machinery and Equipment XHX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Semi-

Expandable Furniture and Fixtures XXX XXX
Repairs and Maintenance - Leased Assets  xxx MK
Repairs and Maintenance - Leased Assets In xxx XXX
Restoration and Maintenance - Heritage Ass xxx XX
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property,

Plant and Equipment X HAX
Total Repairs and Maintenance XX XX

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Taxes, Duties and Licenses — —
Fidelity Bond Premiums o o
Insurance Expenses XXX oo
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and XX XXX

Labor and Wages

Labor and Wages pees XX

Total Labor and Wages XX XXX

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses

Advertising Expenses — —
Printing and Publication Expenses o o
Representation Expenses p— p—
Transportation and Delivery Expenses p— p—
Rent'Lease Expenses XXX XXX
Membership Dues and Contributions to p— p—
Subscription Expenses p— p—
Donations — —
Bank Transaction Fee — —
Litigation/Acquired Assets Expenses — —
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses xxx ped
Total Other Maintenance and Operating xxx XXX
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Ex] xxx XX

Financial Expenses

Financial Expenses

Management Supervision/ Trusteeship Fees  xxx XXX
Guarantee Fees XXX XXX
Bank Charges XHX XXX
Commitment Fees XX XXX
Other Financial Charges THX THX
Total Financial Expenses XX XX
Total Financial Expenses XX XXX
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Non-Cash Expenses

Depreciation
Depreciation - Investment Property HHH
Depreciation - Land Improvements XHX
Depreciation - Infrastructure Assets HHH

Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures xxx
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment XXX
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment XHX
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books xxx
Depreciation - Leased Assets XHX
Depreciation - Leased Assets Improvements xxx
Depreciation - Heritage Assets XHX
Depreciation - Service Concession Assets  Xxx
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equ xxx

Total Depreciation XY
Amortization
Amortization
Amortization - Intangible Assets XHX
Total Amortization XXX

Impairment Loss

Impairment Loss

Impairment Loss - Financial Assets Held to b s
Impairment Loss - Loans and Receivables  xxx
Impairment Loss - Lease Receivables XXX
Impairment Loss - Inventories XXX
Impairment Loss - Investments in GOCCs  xxx
Impairment Loss - Investments in Joint Venh xxx

Impairment Loss - Other Receivables XHX
Impairment Loss - Inventories XHX
Impairment Loss - Investment Property XX
Impairment Loss - Property, Plant and

Equipment XXX
Impairment Loss - Biological Assets XXX
Impairment Loss - Intangible Assets XHX
Impairment Loss - Investments in Associates xxx
Impairment Loss - Other Assets XHX
Total Impairment Loss XXX

Losses
Losses

Loss on Sale of Biological Assets XX
Loss on Sale of Agricultural Produce XHX

Loss on Initial Recognition of Biological Asse xxx
Loss from Changes in Fair Value Less

Costs to Sell of Biological Assets Due to

Physical Change wux
Total Losses XX
Total Non-Cash Expenses XY
Total Current Operating Expenses XXX
Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations XXX

Financial Assistance/Subsidy

Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs

Subsidy from National Government XHX
Subsidy from other NGAs XXX
Assistance from Local Government Units ped

Assistance from Other National Government

Agencies XXX
Subsidy from Central Office XHX
Subsidy from Other Funds XXX
NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs XX
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Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs

Subsidy to NGAs (for BTr only)

Subsidy to Operating Units

Financial Assistance to NGAs

Financial Assistance to Local Government U
Budgetary Support to GOCCs

Financial Assistance to NGOsPOs
Subsidies - Others

NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy

Other Non-Operating Income
Sale of
Garnished/Confiscated/ Abandoned/Seized
Goods and Properties
Reversal of Impairment Loss

Miscellaneous Income
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX)

Gain on Sale of Intangible Assets
Other Gains

Total Other Non-Operating Income

Losses
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipmes
Loss on Sale of Intangible Assets
Loss on Sale of Assets
Loss of Assets

Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX)
Other Losses

Total Losses

Surplus (Deficit) for the Period

XX XXX p.¢.5:¢ XX .04
XXX XXX XXX XX o404
XX XX HEX HEX X
KN o094 o094 .o 0.4 o009
KN o094 o094 .o 0.4 o009
XX XXX XX XX XX
XX XX HEX HEX R
XXX XXX XXX XXX IXX
XXX XXX XXX XXX IXX
XX XXX XXX XXX XXX
XX XX HEX HEX X
KN o094 o094 .o 0.4 o009
XX XXX XX XX XX
XX XXX XX XX XX
XX XX HEX HEX R
XXX XXX XXX XXX IXX
XX XX HEX HEX X
KN o094 o094 .o 0.4 o009
o 0.4 XXX p.o0-4 XX XX
XX XXX XX XX XX
XXX XXX p.4.0.¢ XXX h.4:4.4
XXX HEX HEXE X K
XXX XXX XXX XXX IXX
XXX XXX XXX XX o404
XX HEX HEX HEX R
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX

Certified Correct:

NAME
Asst. Director for Accounting/Accountant IIT
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& "x". Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-22 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Rewvision No.:01

Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ALL FUNDS
For the
r
Fund 101 FUND 164 FUND 163 RIF TOTAL
REVENUE
Service and Business Income XK XK oo d XxA XA
Shares, Grants and Denations o o o — —
Gains el poed peed peed peed
HHX HHK HAK XX XX
Total Revenue XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services X el el e oo
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses xxx XK HHH XA XA
Financial Expenses XX XX XX XX XX
Non-Cash Expenses poeecd oo precd XN XXX
Total Current Operating Expenses XXX XXX XXX XXX IXX
Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations XXX XXX XXX IXX XXX
Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy HHK HHK K XX XX
Other Non-Operating Income XK XK oo d XxA XA
Losses HHX HHK HAX XAX XHX
Surplus (Deficit) for the Period XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX

Certified Correct:

NAME

Asst. Director for Accounting/Accountant 11T
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-22 Revision No.:01

Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

DETAILED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Comparative Figures)
For the
2023 2022
REVENUE
Business Income
School Fees XX HAX
RentLease Income HHH L
Income from Hostels/Dormitories and Other Like Facilities XXX XXX
Sales Revenue XXX XK
Less: $ales Discounts XXX XXX
Less: Cost of Sales XXX *X%
Net Sales o XX
Fines and Penalties - Business Income XX HAX
Interest Income HHH L
Other Business Income TAX TAX
Total Business Income XXX XX%
Total Service and Business Income XXX XXX
Shares, Grants and Donations
Shares XXX XXX
Grants and Donations
Donation in Cash XXX XK
Donation in Kind wxX wux
Total Shares, Grants and Donations XY *X%
Gains
Gain on Initial Recognition of Biological Assets XA XA
Gain on Sales of Biological Assets WK A
Gain from Changes in Fair Vale Less Costs to Sell of Biological Assets
Due to Physical Change XA XA
- EEX O
Gain from Changes in Fair Value Less Costs to Sell of Biological Assets
Due to Price Change XXX XX%
Total Gains XXX XXX
Total Revenue XXX XXX
Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages - Regular p— —
Salaries and Wages - Casual/Contractual XX HAX
Total Salaries and Wages XXX XA
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Other Compensation

Personal Economic Relief Allowance (PERA) X
Representation Allowance (RA) —
Transportation Allowance (TA) *AX
Clothing/Uniform Allowance X
Subsistence Allowance X
Laundry Allowance -
Quarters Allowance e
Productivity Incentive Allowance X
Overseas Allowance .
Honoraria .
Hazard Pay e
Longevity Pay X
Overtime and Night Pay .
Year End Bonus .
Cash Gift e
Mid-Year Bonus X
Other Bonuses and Allowances XXX
Total Other Compensation XY

Personnel Benefit Contributions

Retirement and Life Insurance Premiums -
Pag-IBIG Contributions e
PhilHealth Contributions X
Emplovees Compensation Insurance Premiums .
Provident/Welfare Fund Contributions XXX
Total Personnel Benefit Contributions XY

Other Personnel Benefits

Pension Benefits XXX
Retirement Gratuity XXX
Terminal Leave Benefits XXX
Other Personnel Benefits XXX
Total Other Personnel Benefits XY
Total Personnel Services XXX

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Traveling Expenses
Traveling Expenses - Local XXX
Traveling Expenses - Foreign XXX
Total Traveling Expenses XY

Training and Scholarship Expenses

Training Expenses XK
Scholarship Grants/Expenses *XH
Total Training and Scholarship Expenses XX

Supplies and Materials Expenses

Office Supplies Expenses XXX
Accountable Forms Expenses XXX
Non-Accountable Forms Expenses R
Amnimal/Zoological Supplies Expenses XXX
Food Supplies Expenses XXX
Welfare Goods Expenses XXX
Drugs and Medicines Expenses 00
Medical Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses R
Fuel Oil and Lubricants Expenses XAX
Agricultural and Marine Supplies Expenses XXX
Textbooks and Instructional Materials Expenses XXX
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expenses XXX
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books Expenses XXX
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses X%
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses XXX
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Utility Expenses

Water Expenses iacncd
Electricity Expenses XXX
Total Utility Expenses XY

Communication Expenses

Postage and Courier Services XXX
Telephone Expenses XX
Internet Subscription Expenses XXX
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses XA
Total Communication Expenses XY

Awards/Rewards and Prizes

Awards/Rewards Expenses T
Prizes TEX
Total Awards/Rewards and Prizes XY

Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses

Survey Expenses *AX
Research, Exploration and Development Expenses XXX
Total Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses XX

Demolition/Relocation and Desilting/Dredging Expenses

Demolition and Relocation Expenses p—
Desilting and Dredging Expenses XXK
Total Demolition/Relocation and Desilting/Dredging Expenses XXX

Generation, Transmission and Distribution Expenses

Generation, Transmission and Distribution Expenses XXX

Total Generation, Transmission and Distribution Expenses XY

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Confidential Expenses XXX
Intelligence Expenses XA
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses XXX
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses XXX

Professional Services

Legal Services —
Auditing Services p—
Consultancy Services .
Other Professional Services XX
Total Professional Services XY
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General Services

Environment/Sanitary Services

Janitorial Services
Security Services
Other General Services

Total General Services

Repairs and Maintenance

Repairs and Maintenance -

Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -
Repairs and Maintenance -

Investment Property

Land Improvements

Infrastructure Assets

Buildings and Other Structures
Machinery and Equipment
Transportation Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment
Semi-Expandable Furniture and Fixtures
Leased Assets

Leased Assets Improvements

Restoration and Maintenance - Heritage Assets XX
Repairs and Maintenance - Other Property, Plant and Equipment XXX
Total Repairs and Maintenance XX
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses p—
Fidelity Bond Premiums .
Insurance Expenses XXX
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees XY
Labor and Wages
Labor and Wages XXX
Total Labor and Wages XXX
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Advertising Expenses —
Printing and Publication Expenses o
Representation Expenses —
Transportation and Delivery Expenses —
RentLease Expenses TAX
Membership Dues and Contributions to Organizations .
Subscription Expenses T
Donations —
Bank Transaction Fee o
Litigation/ Acquired Assets Expenses p—
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses XXX
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses XXX
Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses XXX
Financial Expenses
Financial Expenses
Management Supervision/Trusteeship Fees XA
Guarantee Fees XXX
Bank Charges XX
Commitment Fees XAX
Other Financial Charges XXX
Total Financial Expenses XY
Total Financial Expenses XY
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Non-Cash Expenses

Depreciation
Depreciation - Investment Property HAX
Depreciation - Land Improvements XXX
Depreciation - Infrastructure Assets XXX
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures XXX
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment XXX
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment XXX
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books XA
Depreciation - Leased Assets XXX
Depreciation - Leased Assets Improvements XXK
Depreciation - Heritage Assets XXX
Depreciation - Service Concession Assets XXX
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment XX
Total Depreciation XXX

Amortization

Amortization
Amortization - Intangible Assets XX
Total Amortization XX

Impairment Loss

Impairment Loss

Impairment Loss - Financial Assets Held to Maturity XXX
Impairment Loss - Loans and Receivables XXX
Impairment Loss - Lease Receivables XXX
Impairment Loss - Inventories XXX
Impairment Loss - Investments in GOCCs XXK
Impairment Loss - Investments in Joint Venture XXX
Impairment Loss - Other Receivables XXX
Impairment Loss - Inventories XXX
Impairment Loss - Investment Property houncd
Impairment Loss - Property, Plant and Equipment XXX
Impairment Loss - Biological Assets XXX
Impairment Loss - Intangible Assets XXK
Impairment Loss - Investments in Associates XXX
Impairment Loss - Other Assets XXX
Total Impairment Loss XXX
Losses
Losses
Loss on Sale of Biological Assets XXX
Loss on Sale of Agricultural Produce XXK
Loss on Initial Recognition of Biological Assets XXX
Loss from Changes in Fair Value Less Costs to Sell of Biological Assets
Due to Physical Change ey
Total Losses XY
Total Non-Cash Expenses XY
Total Current Operating Expenses XXX
Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations XXX

Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs

Subsidy from National Government XXX
Subsidy from other NGAs XXX
Assistance from Local Government Units XXX
Assistance from Other National Government Agencies XXX
Subsidy from Central Office XXK
Subsidy from Other Funds XXK
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs XY
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Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs

Subsidy to NGAs (for BTr only) XXX XXX
Subsidy to Operating Units WK A
Financial Assistance to NGAs XXX XXX
Financial Assistance to Local Government Units p— —
Budgetary Support to GOCCs p— —
Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs T o
Subsidies - Others XXX XXX
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs XY TET
Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy XY XX
Other Non-Operating Income
Sale of Garnished/Confiscated/Abandoned/Seized Goods and Properties XXX XXX
Reversal of Impairment Loss XA XA
Miscellaneous Income ey ey
Total Other Non-Operating Income XX IxX
Gains
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) XXX XXX
Gain on Sale of Intangible Assets XA XA
Other Gains XXX XX%
Total Gains XY XY
Losses
Loss on Sale of Propertv, Plant and Equipment XX XX
Loss on Sale of Intangible Assets WK A
Loss on Sale of Assets XA XA
Loss of Assets WK v:0:4
Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) XX 501
Other Losses XXX *X%
Total Losses XY XY
Surplus (Deficit) for the Period XXX XXX

Certified Correct:

NAME

Asst. Director for Accounting/ Accountant ITT
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Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-22 Rewvision No_:01

{Comparative Figures)
For the
2023 2022

REVENUE

Service and Business Income XX XX

Shares, Grants and Donations o o

Gains XX X

Total Revenue XXX XXX
Less: Current Operating Expenses

Personnel Services XX XX

Mamtenance and Other Operating Expenses HHX XXX

Financial Expenses XXX XXX

Non-Cash Expenses XX XXX

Total Current Operating Expenses XXX XXX
Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations XXX XXX

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy XXX XXX

Other Non-Operating Income - -

Gains I bo:eq

Losses XX o
Surplus (Deficit) for the Period XXX XXX

Certified Correct:

NAME

Asst. Director for Accounting/Accountant ITT
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-23 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.:01

Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
ALL FUNDS
For the

FUND 101 FUND 164 FUND 1463 RTF TOTAL

Accumulated Surplus, - - - - -

Changes in Accounting Policy - - - . B
Prior Period Adjustments Unrecorded

Income and Expenses - - - - -
Other Adjustments - - - - .

Restated Balance - - - - -

Changes in Net Assets/Equity for Calendar Year
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Period - - - - .
Adpustment of Net Revenue recognized
directly in Net Assets/Equity - . n a B

Total Recognized Revenue and
Expenses for the Period - - - - .
Others - - - - B

Accumulated Surplus, - - - - -

Certified Correct:

NAME
Asst Director for Accounting/Accountant 11T
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-23 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.:.01

Republic of the Philippines

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
(Comparative Figures)
For the

Accumulated Surplus, - -

Changes in Accounting Policy - _
Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and Expenses - -
Other Adjustments - -

Restated Balance - -

Changes in Net Assets/Equity for Calendar Year
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Period - -
Adpustment of Net Revenue recognized directly in Net
Assets/Equity - -

Total Recognized Revenue and Expenses for the Period - -
Others - -

Accumulated Surplus, - -

Certified Correct:

NAME
Asst Director for Accounting/Accountant 11T
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-19 Effectrvity Date: May 18, 2022

BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY
The National Engineering University
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION

TRIAL BATLANCE

Fund

For the Period Ended (Month and Year)

Revision No.: 01

Accounts Account Codes

Debit

Credit

Total
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Certified Correct:

NAME
A ssistant Director, Accounting




Entity Name :

GENERAL LEDGER

Fund Cluster :

Account of:

Office/Address:

Contact Person:

Contact Number/Email Address:

Account Code

GL:

Date Particulars

Ref.

Amount

Debit

Credit Balance

Total:
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SUBSIDIARY LEDGER

Entity Name : Fund Cluster :
Agccount of: Account Code
Office/Address:
Contact Person: SL:
Contact Number/Email Address:
Amount
D Particul: Ref.
ae arieutars ¢ Debit Credit Balance
Total:
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-03 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.: 01

CHECK DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL
Month and Year

Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:

CREDIT DEBIT
Cash-LCCA-
DATE JEV No. DV No. CHECK No. PAYEE LBP SUNDRY SUNDRY
1010202024 | Account Code Account Name Amount AZC:;:‘ Account Name Amount
Total - - -
Recapitulation:
UACS Code Account Title Debit Credit
TOTAL - -

Certified Correct:

NAME

Assistant Director, Accounting
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-03 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.: 01

ADA DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL
Month and Year

Entity Name:

Fund Cluster:

CREDIT DEBIT
Cash-LCCA- o . ——
DATE JEV No. DV No. CHECK No. PAYEE LBP SUNDRY SUNDRY
1010202024 Account Code Account Name Amount Ag:’::‘ Account Name Amount
Total
Recapitulation:
UACS Code Account Title Debit Credit
TOTAL - -

Certified Correct:

NAME

Assistant Director, Accounting
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-03

Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

CASH DISBURSEMENT JOURNAL

Revision No.: 01

Month and Year
Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:
CREDIT DEBIT
Advances to Special Accounts
DATE JEV No. RCDisb. No. | Name of Disbursing Officer Disbursing Officer SUNDRY Payable SUNDRY
1990103000 Account Title vACS Obiect | Amount 2010101000 Account Title UACS Object Amount
TOTAL
Recapitulation:
UACS Code Account Title Debit Credit
TOTAL - -

Certified Correct:

NAME

Assistant Director, Accounting
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-03 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.: 01

CASH RECEIPTS JOURNAL
Month and Year
Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:

COLLECTIONS DEPOSIT
DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT CREDIT
DATE RCD/ JEV No. Name of Collecting Cash in Bank-Local Cash-
CRReg No. Officer Cash-Collecting SUNDRY Currency, Current Account- SUNDRY Collecti
Officers Land Bank of the Philippines o ecling
( LBP) Officers
1010101000 Account Title L'A(,;i(::jwl Amount 1010202024 Account Title UA(EL):]“" Amount 1010101000
TOTAL
Recapitulation:
UACS Code Account Title Debit Credit
TOTAL
Certified Correct:
NAME

Assistant Director, Accounting
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-01 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.:01

GENERAL JOURNAL
Month and Year
Entity Name:
Fund Cluster:
UACS Amount
N & ' Acc Title / Expl o P
ate JEV No ccount Title / Explanations Object Code Debit Credit
TOTAL:

Certified Correct:

NAME

Assistant Director, Accounting
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Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-11 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

Revision No.:02

Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY
The National Engineering University
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION
TIN - 000-633-420-000

DISBURSEMENT VOUCHER

Fund Cluster :

Date :
DV No. :

IMode of

MDS Check Commercial Check ADA Others (Please specify)
Payment
TIN/Employee No. ORS/BURS No.:
Payee
lAddress
Particulars Responsibility MFO/PAP Amount
Center
XXX
STF Amount Due XXX
ﬂ Certified: Expenses/Cash Advance necessary, lawful and incurred under my direct supervision.
NAME
Designation/Position
B. Accounting Entry:
Account Title UACS Code Debit Credit
Total XXX XXX

C. Certified

&[Approved for Payment by the authority of the

[ ] Cash available University President
[ ] Subject to Authority to Debit Account (when applicable)
| | Supporting documents complete and amount claimed proper

Signature Signature
Printed Printed
rinte NAME rinte NAME
Name Name
» Assistant Director for Accounting .
Position Position VP for Administration and Finance
Head. Accounting Unit/Authorized Representative
Date Date
E. Receipt of Payment JEV No.
Check/ADA Date : Bank Name & Account Number:
No.:
. Date : Printed Name: Date
Signature :

Official Receipt

No. & Date/Other Documents
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STATUS REPORT OF CASH ADVANCE
[Period]
[FUND]

Accountable Beginning Balance Grant Cash Advance

Nat Liquidation Audit Action
ature
Officer/Designation Amount Date Amount Date

Amount Date Balance Balance

Advances for Operating Expenses 1990101000

Sub-Total - -
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer 1990103000

Sub-Total - -
Advances to Officers and Employees 1990104000

Sub-Total - -
TOTAL I | I -1 | |

Certified Correct:

Mr. DANIEL JOHN F. FALO, CPA
Assistant Director for Accounting
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Reference No: BatStateU-FO-ACC-10

Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

Revision No: 01

Entity Name:

LIQUIDATION R
Period Covered:

EPORT

Serial No.

Fund Cluster:

Date:

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT

TOTAL AMOUNT SPENT

AMOUNT OF CASH ADVANCE

AMOUT REFUNDED

AMOUNT TO BE REIMBURSED IF APPROVED

A. Certified: Correctness of the above data

NAME
Claimant

Date:

B. Certified: Purpose of travel / cash

advance duly accomplished

NAME
Immediate Supervisor

C. Certified: Supporting
documents complete and proper

NAME
Accountant 111

Date:
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Entity Name :

Reference No. BatStateU-FO-ACC-08-B

Fund Cluster:

Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022

PAYROLL

[for the period covered]

We acknowledge receipt of the sum shown opposite our names as full compensation for services rendered for the period stated:

Payroll No.:

Revision No.: 02

COMPENSATION l)El)lJC'ﬁ()N
No. NAME POSITION ,;%(;?l;,;;;l' RATE TOTAL HOURS Af\;il:)(l).,lsl:;]"{‘ BSU COOP| Pag-ibig | Pag-ibig | Pag-ibig EWT TOTAL No. N];;gg:ggg T
June Adjustment EARNED LOANS Premium MP2 MPL 7% | 5% DEDUCTION
[OFFICE]
1 - 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 _ 10
TOTAL - [OFFICE] - - - - - - - - -
10 GRAND TOTAL - - - - - - - - -
A |CERTIFIED: Services duly rendered as stated. C IAPI‘RU\’ED FOR PAYMENT : By authority of the University President
NAME NAME Date
_ Assistant Director, HRMO - Central VP for Administration and Finance
iICERTlFIED: Supporting documents complete and proper; D IL'ERTIFIED: Each employee whose name appears on the payroll E
and cash available in the amount of Php.- has been paid the amount as opposite his/her name. ORS/BURS No. :
Date :
JEV No. :
Date :
NAME Date NAME Date
Assistant Director - Accounting Assistant Director - Cashier
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Reference No,

Entity Name :

BatStatel-FO-ACC08-A

H Cluster :

We acknowledge receipt of cash shown opposite our name as full compensation for services rendered for the period covered.

PAYROLL OF PERMANENT EMPLOYEES [TEACHING/NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL]

Effectivity Date: May 18,2022

[For the period]

Revision No. 002

Serial
No.

Nume

COMPENSATION

DEDUCTIONS

Salaties and
Wages-
Regular

Position | Employee No.

Basic
Salary

PERA

Gross
Earnings

Withholding

Tax

HDMF

PHIC

GSIS

GSIS LOANS

(PS)

IBIG

Pag-IBIG

1GS)

iPS)

PhilHealtly

PhilHcaltly

1GS)

Life &
Retirement
(PS)

Life &
Retirement
(GS)

Life &
Retiremen
L(EC)

Conso f
Salary
Loan

GFAL

Computer
Loan

Multi

Purpose

Loan

Emergency
Loan

Policy
Loan

Educl
Loan

Optional
Insurance
Premium

Optional
Additional
Policy
Loan

Multi
Purpose
Loan

Calamity
Loan

MP2

Premium

Credit
Cooperative

Dumayan

Death Aid

Adjustment

Absences

Total
Deductions

Net
Earnings

Signature of
Recipicnt

T-A (Permanent)

Assistamt Disecior, HRMO

Date

APPROV]

D FOR PA

MENT

By sutharity of the University President

AME

Vice Pressdent for Administration and Finance

Date.

B_JCERTIFED:

Supporting documents complete and proper.

and cash available in the amount of: Php. -

Assistam Director, Accounting

Date

N

Assistant Directoe, Cashier

[CERTIFIED: Ench employee whese name appears on the peyroll has been paid the amount s indicated opposite is/her name.

|

ORS/BURS No. :
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> Reference No.: BatStateU-FO-ACC-12 Effectivity Date: May 18, 2022 Revision No.: 01

Republic of the Philippines
BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The National Engineering University

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION
PAYSLIP

Pay Period
Employee's Name
Position
Employment Status
Employee No. /ID
Basic Salary

GROSS EARNINGS

DEDUCTIONS
Withholding Tax . -
Pag-IBIG Premium s
Pag-IBIG MP2 : -
Pag-IBIG MPL s -
Pag-IBIG Penalty : -
Pag-IBIG Calamity Loan
Credit Cooperative $ -
Due from Officers & Employees : -
Absences : -
Overpayment of Salary 3 -
Total Deductions 2 -
Net Pay : -

Certified Correct:

NAME
ASST. DIR. - ACCOUNTING OFFICE
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Reference No. - BatStateU-FO-ACC-25

Effectivity Date: July 5, 2023

Revision No. 00

Entity Name :

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT LEDGER CARD

Fund Cluster :

Appendix 70

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Object Account Code:
Estimated Useful Life:
Rate of Depreciation:

Description:
Receipt A lated Issues/ Repair History
— E Accumulated cm[tm e SSUes Adjusted [ L -
Date Reference _ Unit Total D iati Impairment Transfers/ Cost Nature of Am
Qty. Cost Cost epreciation Losses Adjustment/s 08 Repair Aamount

Prepared by:

Name
Position/Designation

Certified correct by:

Name
Position/Designation
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